NOTICE OF MEETING

Thursday, May 5, 2011

1:00 p.m. — Appropriative Pool Meeting

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

1:00 p.m. — Appropriative Pool Meeting

AGENDA PACKAGE




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEETING
1:00 p.m. - May 5, 2011
WITH
Mr. John Mura, Chair
Mr. Marty Zvirbulis, Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate

action.

A. MINUTES

1.
2.

Minutes of the Appropriative Pool Meeting held Aprit 7, 2611 (Page 1)
Minutes of the Special Appropriative Pool Conference Call Meeting held on April 19, 2011
(Page 7)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.
2.
3.
4.

5.

Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2011 (Page 9}

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of March 2011 (Page 21)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2010 through March 31, 2011 (Page 25)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Peried March 1, 2011 through March 31,
2011 (Page 29)

Budget vs. Actual July through March 2011 (Page 33)

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS

1.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1,100.000 acre-feet
of water from Santa Ana River Water Company (SARWC) to Jurupa Community Services
District (JCSD). This purchase is made first from SARWC’s Annual Production Right, with
any additional from storage. Date of Application: April 26, 2011 (Page 39)

BUSINESS ITEMS

A. OUTSIDE AUDIT FIRM
Staff Recommends Approval of the Request to Award a Five Year Contract (with Optiona! Two
Years) to Charles Z. Fedak & Company, an Outside Audit Firm {Page 49)

B. PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 BUDGET (Discussion & Possible Action)
For Discussion and Possible Action for the Proposed Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Watermaster
Budget (Page 83)



Agenda Appropriative Pool Meeting May 5, 2011

lil. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Paragraph 31 Appeal
2.  Restated Watermaster Judgment
3.  California Steel Industries (CSI) Request for Assessment Package Correction

B. ENGINEERING REPORT
1.  GE Application for Recharge Description and Status
2. Summary of HCMP Annual Report

C. CEOISTAFF REPORT
1. Recharge Update
2. MWD Replenishment Rate Water
3. FY 2010/11 Land Use Conversions and Voluntary Agreements

V. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for April 2011 (Page 110)
2. Newspaper Articles (Page 122)
V. BOOL MEMBER COMMENTS
VI. OTHER BUSINESS
VIi. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Appropriative Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during
the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. Paragraph 31 Motion

VIIl. EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, May 5, 2011 1:00 p.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, May 5, 2011 2:30 p.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, May 12, 2011 9:.00 am. Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Thursday, May 19, 2011 8:00 a.m. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, May 19, 2011 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM

* Thursday, May 19, 2011 10:30 am. Watermaster 2" Budget Workshop @ CBWM
** Tuesday, May 24, 2011 9:00 a.m. GRCC Meeting @ CBWM or CBWCD (?)
Thursday, May 26, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Friday, July 8, 2011 10:30 a.m. Watermaster Court Hearing @ Chino Court

* This time slot was originally set for the Land Subsidence Committee Meeting which has now been
cancelled and replaced with the Watermaster 2" Budget Workshop

** It has not been decided if the GRCC meeting will be held at Chino Basin Watermaster or the
Chino Basin Conservation District — a notice will go out prior to the meeting

Meeting Adjourn



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Appropriative Pool Meeting held on April
7,2011

2. Special Appropriative Pool Conference
Call Meeting held on April 19, 2011




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEETING
Aprit 7, 2011

The Appropriative Pool Meeting was held at the offices of Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San Bernardino
Road, Rancho Cucamenga, CA, on Aprit 7, 2011 at 1:00 p.m.

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEMBERS PRESENT WHO SIGNED IN

John Mura, Chair
Robert Young
Josh Swift
Mark Kinsey
Raul Garibay

. Mohamed El-Amamy
Marty Zvirbulis
Tom Harder
Charles Moorrees
Dave Crosley
Anthony La
Ron Craig

Watermaster Staff Present
Danni Maurizio

Joe Joswiak

Ben Pak

Sherri Molino

Watermaster Consultants Present
Michael Fife -
Mark Wildermuth

Others Present Who Signed In
Ken Jeske

Kevin Sage

Robert Deloach

Jill Willis

Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra
Shaun Stone

John Salmon

Sheri Rojo

Chris Berch

Curtis Paxton

John Schatz

Steven G. Lee

City of Chino Hills

Fontana Water Company
Fontana Union Water Company
Monte Vista Water District

City of Pomona

City of Ontario

Cucamonga Valley Water District
Jurupa Community Services District
San Antonio Water Company
City of Chino

City of Upland

City of Chino Hills

Senior Engineer, Interim CEO
Chief Financial Officer

Senior Project Engineer
Recording Secretary

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Envirenmental Inc.

California Steel industries
Arrowhead Water Company

PDel oach & Associates

Best Best and Krieger
Cucamonga Valley Water District
City of Upland

Monte Vista Water District
Consultant for Fontana Water Company
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Chino Desalter Authority
Attorney at Law

Reid & Hellyer

Chair Mura called the Appropriative Pool Meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda.
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IL

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Minutes of the Appropriative Pool Meeting held March 3, 2011

FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Dishursementis for the month of February 2011

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of February 2011

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2010 through February 28, 2011

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period February 1, 2011 through February 28,
2011

5. Budget vs. Actual July through February 2011

N

WATER TRANSACTIONS

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water Company
(*Company”) has agreed to purchase from Monte Vista Water District water in storage in
the amount of 500.000 acre-fest to satisfy a portion of the Company’s anticipated Chino
Basin replenishment obligation for Fiscal Year 2010-2011. Date of Application: February 24,
2011

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 4,055.720 acre-feet of water from the City of Chino (Chino). The transfer will be
made first from Chino’s net under-production in Fiscal Year 2010-11, with any remainder to
be recaptured from storage. Date of Application: March 1, 2011

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 1,595.170 acre-feet of water from the City of Pomena. The transfer will be made
from the City's Excess Carryover Account. Date of Application: March 1, 2011 (Page 59)

4. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer - Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 957.102 acre-fest of water from the Santa Ana River Water Company (SARWC).
The transfer will be made first from SARWC’s net under-production in Fiscal Year 2010-11,
with any remainder to be recaptured from storage. Date of Application: March 1, 2011

5. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 2,233.238 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland (Upland). The transfer will be
made first from Upland’s net under-production in Fiscal Year 2010-11, with any remainder
to be recaptured from storage. Date of Application: March 1, 2011

6. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 47.855 acre-feet of water from the City of Ontario (Ontario). The transfer wilt be
made first from Ontario’s net under-production in Fiscal Year 2010-11, with any remainder
to be recaptured from storage. Date of Application: March 1, 2011

Motion by El-Amamy second by Zvirbulis, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve Consent Calendar items A, through C, as presented

BUSINESS ITEMS
A. BUDGET AMENDMENT

Ms. Maurizio introduced this item and noted while reviewing the budget for the this year staff
noticed there were going o be some funds available this year, and also noted there was a need
to start some modeling work this year rather than next year. Mr. Joswiak noted this budget
amendment is being done an as amendment rather than a regular budget transfer.  Mr. Joswiak
reviewed pages 99 and 100 in the meeting packet in detail. Mr. Kinsey inquired about the model
update. Mr. Wildermuth stated Wildermuth Environmental proposed to extend the calibration
from 2006 fo the present and are doing the safe yield determination as part of that criginal work
for the current fiscal year; however, that was taken out of the budget because there were not
good planning projections for the Appropriators due to the Urban Water Management Plans. Mr.
Wildermuth explained the methodology for computing safe yield and using the correct pumping
numbers. Mr. Wildermuth reviewed the tasks that need to still be completed and the necessity of
starting this work now instead of later. A lengthy discussion regarding the model and its costs
ensued. Chair Mura inquired into this item being discussed at the Land Subsidence Committee

P2



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting April 7, 2011

meetings and noted his concern about this budget reduction not going through the proper
channels first.

Motion by Harder second by El-Amamy, and by unanimous vofe

Moved to approve the Budget Amendment A-11-04-01 in the amount of $145,000, as
presented

B. BUDGET TRANSFERS
Mr. Joswiak noted this item is for actual transfers and not amendments, and reviewed each of
the transfers in detail. Mr. Crosley asked that account 8909 be reviewed in more detail, and Mr.
Joswiak gave further explanation on that account. A lengthy discussion regarding the Regional
Board fine, budget issues, and engineering services ensued.

Motion by Kinsey second by Zvirbulis, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve the Budget Transfer T-11-4-01, as presented

Added Comment:

Counsel! Fife stated with regard to the Watermaster CEO negotiations, staff and counsel has gone
back and forth with the candidate who was selected by the Board with regard to a Term Sheet on his
contract. There has been an agreement between the Board and Mr. Alvarez on that Term Sheet and
it is now in the process of being completed.

REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

Paragraph 31 Appeal

Counsel Fife stated the Non-Agricultural Pool and California Steel Industries have filed their
opening briefs. Counsel Fife stated Watermaster now has 45 days to file its briefs. The
process from there will be that the court will gather all the briefs and then make a
determination internally and will notify the parties of their decision and only if there is a split
decision will a hearing be scheduled. Counsel Fife stated all parties are looking for a quick
decision from the Applet Court.

Court Hearing Update

Counsel Fife stated a hearing was scheduled for April 22, 2011, and the purpose of that
hearing was to discuss the Desalter Resolution; however, that is not ready to go to the court
so this date was taken off calendar that hearing was rescheduled to July 8, 2011 at 10:30
a.m. in the Chino Courthouse.

B. ENGINEERING REPORT

1.

GE Application fer Recharge Description and Status

Mr. Wildermuth offered comment on what the GE application for recharge is and reviewed a
map of the GE Flatiron in detail. Mr. Wildermuth noted GE wants to take their treated water
from the Flatiron plume and inject it into wells in the City of Ontario. Wildermuth
Environmental is in the process of doing this analysis. Mr. Wildermuth examined the item in
detail. A discussion regarding nitrates, injection, and blending water ensued.

C. FINANCIAL REPORT

1.

2011-2012 Draft Budget

Ms. Maurizio stated Mr. Joswiak is going to present the draft budget today; however, this is
being presented as a draft and once all the meetings have taken place and changes are
made, the budget will go through the regular Watermaster process. Ms. Maurizio noted the
Budget Workshop time has changed from 2:00 p.m. {fo 2:30 p.m. Mr. Joswiak gave the
2011-2012 draft budget presentation. Mr. Joswiak discussed the Watermaster draft
assumptions for each of the hudget categories. A lengthy discussion regarding the budget
presentation ensued. Mr. Joswiak noted the comments and suggestions will be
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incorporated into another draft budget which will be presented at the Budget Workshop on
April 12, 2011 from 2:30 to 4:30 p.m.

D. CEOI/STAFF REPORT
1. Recharge Update
Ms. Maurizio stated the most recent recharge spreadsheet is on the back table.
Ms. Maurizio reviewed the Recharge Update in defall. Ms. Maurizio noted there has been
some rain in April and another storm is supposed to come today so those numbers are
rising for 2011.

2. S§BX7-6 California Statewide Groundwater Elevation Monitoring Program (CASGEM)

Ms. Maurizio noted this item has been discussed for many years now and most parties are
familiar with this item. Ms. Maurizio stated it is being called optional; however, if you don't
do the monitoring and provide the groundwater levet monitoring results then funding may be
cut. [t has been requested that Watermaster provide this information whenever possible.
Watermaster will be reporting on behalf of the Chino Basin and the Cucamonga Basins.
Ms. Maurizio stated this is basically an expanded data request and is not controversial in
any way. The deadline was around the first of the year; however, Watermaster had logged
into their system and made a conditional commitment and staff is now submitting an actual
letter of commitment. The draft letter is in the meeting package and after the Board has
approved it the letter will be sent out at the end of the month.

IV. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for March 2011
No comment was made regarding this item.

2. Newspaper Articles
No comment was made regarding this item.

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS

Mr. Garibay inquired about the status of the water auction. Ms. Maurizio stated there is nothing going
on with the water auction presently and Watermaster is waiting on its new CEO for direction;
however, the Oversight Committee stated there were issues to be worked out first which is why this
is not scheduled for this upcoming year's budget. Ms. Maurizio noted that with all the rainfall from
this year it seemed best to postpone the water auction for another year. Mr. Zvirbulis inquired about
the Oversight Committee. Counsel Fife stated this ad-hoc committee was created when Sheri Rojo
stepped in as interim while Watermaster went through the new CEO process, and it was reinstated
when Danni Maurizio took over as interim; the committee cversees Watermaster business.
Mr. Zvirbulis stated the parties want to know what steps need to be taken in the future. Ms. Maurizio
stated the committee only made a recommendation to put off the water auction for another year;
however, if the parties want the water put back into those accounts that is easily accomplished. A
discussion regarding the water auction ensued. Mr. Garibay inquired about the contract with the
auction firm. Counsel Fife stated the contract is over and there are no monies owed or obligations on
it. Counsel Fife stated he believes Mr. Manning was still in contact with the individual who was
running the auction so that, if at some point in time the water auction was put back into piay,
Watermaster could renew the contract with FTI. Mr. Zvirbulis stated he understood the company
which was originally hired dissolved and they did complete what was needed; however, there might
be a need to clearly cancel the contract with FTI by putting that action on the next agenda to formally
complete or revoke the confract. Counsel Fife stated legal will look up the language of the contract;
however, Watermaster understood the coniract was fulfilled because the work was completed and all
payments were finalized to FTI.
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Vi. OTHER BUSINESS

Chair Mura stated he handed out a two page document regarding follow up from the 2010 Strategic
Planning Conference. Chair Mura reviewed the document in detail and. noted this is a starting point
for the Appropriative Pool to get together fo prioritize some of the common themes and issues that
were identified. A discussion regarding this matter ensued. Chair Mura stated two dates have been
chosen for a possible off-site Appropriative Poo! Strategic Planning Workshop and it was noted the
recording secretary will send out the two dates, May 24, 2011 or May 25, 2011, to see which would
work best for all the parties to attend and then advise Chair Mura.

The regular open Appropriative Pool meeting was convened to hold its confidential session at 1:23 p.m.
VIi. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Appropriative Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during
the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.
1. Paragraph 31 Mction
The confidential sessicn concluded at 2:00 p.m.

There was no reportable action from the confidential session.

VIIi. EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, April 7, 2011 1:.00 p.m. Approprigtive Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, April 7, 2011 2:30 p.m. Non-Agricuftural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Tuesday, April 12, 2011 2:30 p.m. 2 Budget Workshop @ CBWM

Thursday, April 14, 2011 9:00 a.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Thursday, April 21, 2011 8:00 a.m. [EUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, April 21, 2611 9:00 am. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, April 21, 2011 10:30 a.m. Land Subsidence Committee Mtg. @ CBWM
Thursday, April 28, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
*Friday, July 8, 2011 10:30 a.m. Court Hearing

* Changed from Friday, April 22™ at 10:30 a.m. to Friday, July 8" at 10:30 a.m.

The Appropriative Pool Commiitee meeting was dismissed by Chair Mura at 2:01 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:
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Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
SPECIAL APPROPRIATIVE POOL CONFERENCE CALL MEETING
April 19, 2011

The special Appropriative Pool conference call meeting was via telephone and was also held at the offices
of Chino Basin Watermaster, 8641 San Bernardine Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on April 19, 2011 at
330 pm.

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEMBERS PRESENT ON CALL

John Mura, Chair City of Chino Hills

Mark Kinsey Monte Vista Water District

Raul Garibay City of Pomona

Mohamed El-Amamy City of Ontario

Marty Zvirbulis Cucamonga Valley Water District
Robert Tock Jurupa Community Services District
Charles Moorrees San Anfonio Water Company
Antheny La City of Upland

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEMBERS PRESENT AT WATERMASTER

Robert Young Fontana Water Company
Watermaster Staff Present

Danni Maurizio Senior Engineer, Interim CEO
Ben Pak Senior Project Engineer

Sherri Molino Recording Secretary

Others Present On Call
Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra Cucamonga Valley Water District

Others Present Who Signed In
Sheri Rojo Consuliant for Fontana Water Company

Chair Mura called the special AppfOpriative Pool conference call meeting to order at 3:30 p.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda.

ROLL CALL
Sherri Mcline called roll call.

.  BUSINESS ITEMS
A. CADIZ PROJECT SUPPORT LETTER
Chair Mura reviewed the draft Cadiz Project support letter. A discussion regarding this matter
ensued.

Motion by Zvirbulis, second by Kinsey, and by unanimous vole
Moved to support this project and to have the Cadiz Project letter finalized and sent
out, as presented

. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS
No comment was made regarding this item.
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V.

OTHER BUSINESS

No comment was made regarding this item.

FUTURE MEETINGS
Tuesday, April 18, 2011
Thursday, April 21, 2011
Thursday, April 21, 2011
Thursday, April 21, 2011
Thursday, April 21, 2011
Thursday, April 28, 2011
Thursday, May 5, 2011
Thursday, May 5, 2011
Thursday, May 12, 2011
Thursday, May 19, 2011
Thursday, May 19, 2011
Thursday, May 19, 2011
Thursday, May 26, 2011
Friday, July 8, 2011

3:30 p.m.
8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.
10:30 a.m.
11:00 a.m.
1:00 p.m.
2:30p.m.
9:00 a.m.
8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
10:30 a.m,
11:00 a.m.
10:30 a.m.

April 19, 2011

Special App Pool Conference Call Meeting
IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Non-Ag Poocl Budget Workshop @ CBWM
Land Subsidence Committee Mtg. @ CBWM
Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Non-Agriculturat Pool Conference Call Meeting
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM

Land Subsidence Committee Mtg. @ CBWM
Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Watermaster Court Hearing @ Chino Court

The special Appropriative Pool Committee conference call meeting was dismissed by Chair Mura at 3:52

p.mm.

Minutes Approved:

Secretary:
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

—
.

Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2011

2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of
March 2011

3. Combining Schedule for the Period March 1, 2011
through March 31, 2011

4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period March 1, 2011 through March 31, 2011

5. Budget vs. Actual July 2010 through March 201




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamanga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 809.484.3890 www.chwm.org

DESI| ALVAREZ
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 5, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT.: Cash Disbursement Report — Financial Report B1

SUNMARY
Issue — Racord of cash dishursements for the month of March 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for March 2011 be received and filed
as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROQUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of March 2011 were $387,845.59. The most significant expendiiures
during the month were Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amount of $166,914.79 (check number 14982
dated March 21, 2011}, Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in the amount of $48,117.55 (check number 14966
dated March 21, 2011), and payroll related charges for the period 02/20/11-03/05/11 in the amount of
$24,375.35 ($19,395.70 for direct deposifs and $4,979.65 for payroll related taxes debited from our payrofl bank
account on March 5, 2011).

Actions:

May 5, 2011 Appropriative Pool -
May 5, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool —
May 12, 2011 Agricultural Pool -
May 19, 2011 Advisory Committee —
May 26, 2611 Watermaster Board —
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

DESI ALVAREZ
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 5, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report — Financial Report B2

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of March 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for March 2011 be received and
filed as presented. :

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures
charged against the CEQ and/or CFO’s Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursement during the month of March 2011 was $1,031.00. The monthly charges for March 2011
were for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

Actions:

May 5, 2011 Apprepriative Pool —-
May 5, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool —
May 12, 2011 Agricultural Pool -
May 19, 2011 Advisory Committee —
May 26, 2011 Watermaster Board —
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bermnardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 809.484.3888 Fax: 809.484.3890 www.chwm.org

DESI ALVAREZ
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 5, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the
Period July 1, 2010 through March 31, 2011 - Financial Report B3

SUMMARY

Issue ~ Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Peried July 1, 2010
through March 31, 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes
~ in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2010 through March 31, 2011 be received and filed as
presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1, 2010
through March 31, 2011 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2010/2011 cumulative Watermaster
revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DISCUSSION

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reporis and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster
accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting documentation in the
Watermaster accounting system as presented.

Actions:

May 5, 2011 Appropriative Pool -
May 5, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool —
May 12, 2011 Agriculiural Pool —
May 19, 2011 Advisory Committee —
May 26, 2011 Watermaster Board —
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 908.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwim.org

DESI ALVAREZ
Chief Executive Oificer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 5, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2011 through
March 31, 2011 - Financial Report B4

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of increases or dacreases in the cash position, assets and liabiiities of Watermaster for
the Period of March 1, 2011 through March 31, 2011,

Recommendation — Staif recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March
1, 2011 through March 31, 2011 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2011 through March 31, 2011 is provided to
keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America and LAIF) and on hand at the
Watermaster office {petiy cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report details the change
(increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the changes (increase or
decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also provides a detailed listing of
all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), the
most current effective yield as of the last quarter, and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporiing date.

DISCUSSION

The Treasurer's Repori of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reporis and statements
created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster accounting system. The Treasurer's
Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as
the supporting bank statements.

Actions:

May 5, 2011 Appropriative Pool --
May 5, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool —
May 12, 2011 Agriculiurat Pool —
May 19, 2011 Advisory Committee —
May 26, 2011 Watermaster Board -
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 81730
Tel: 908.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

DES! ALVAREZ
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 5, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUB.JECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2010 through March 31, 2011 -
Financial Report - B5

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2010 through March
31, 2011. '

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2010
through March 31, 2011 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2010 through March 31, 2011 is provided to keep all members
apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is categorized into
four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses; Optimal Basin Management
Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster
accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the
Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statemenis.

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the nine month period ending March 31, 2011 of the fiscal year, all categories were at or
below the projected budget with the exception of category 6900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan). Within the 6300
category is the regional board fine in the amount of $52,500 which was posted to account 6809 (OBMP Other
Expenses). If you recall, the total regional board fine was $250,000 which was split 50/50 between Chino Basin
Watermaster and IEUA, both owing $125,000. The agreement with the regional board was $62,500 {which was
not included as part of the original fiscal year 2010/2011 budget) would be paid directly ta the regional board
from Watermaster. An additional amount of $62,500 would be allocated not as a direct fing, but as a charge
against the current water softener exchange program through IEUA. Newly added to the financials this month,
are the IEUA reimbursable expenses for the water softener exchange program of $27,337 which are coded to
account 6809. It is projected that approximately $37,500 of reimbursable expenses to IEUA for the water
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softener program will be charged against fiscal year 2010/2011 in the last quarter. This [eaves $25,000
($125,000 - $62,500 - $37,500 = $25,000) budgeted to be paid in next year's fiscal budget 2011/2012.

Also recorded within the category 6900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan) are the Watermaster's legal expenses.
Currently, the legal expenses are above the Y-T-D budget as a direct result of the ongoing Desalter
Negotiations of $168,541, the Chino Airport Plume of $48,199, Santa Ana River Critical Habitat of $14,857, the
Paragraph 31 Motion activity of $68,817 and the South Archibald Plume (formerly known as the Ontario Airport
Plume) of $9,627. Several individual legal projects were below budget for the Y-T-D period. These were the
Peace |l ($33,482), the Santa Ana River Water Rights Application of ($5,576), Water Auction ($28,816),
Regional Water Quality Control Board of (§7,658), Recharge Master Plan ($22,025) and General Administrative
Legal Costs {Pool, Advisory and Board meetings) of (323,890). The budgeted amount for legal expenses for the
entire fiscal year of $450,000 was allocated at $37,500 per month. For the nine month pericd, the cumulative Y-
T-D budget was $337,500 and actual legal expenses totaled $526,093 which resulted in an over budget
vatiance of $188,593. To date, the legal contingency of $145,000 has not been used, but is expected to be
processed in April's budget transfer.

7 o Jul*10-.Mar 11 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget;
6800 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan ' :

6901 WM Staff Salartes 13421 154,965 11,58 5%
~ 6963 - OBMP SAWPA Group S 25778 25,718 - 100%:
6906 - OBMP Engineering Services _ 232,673 262 752 -30,673 B8%%
6907 - OBMP LegalFees
6907.3 - WM Legal Counsel S _ ,
6307.30 - Peace 1I - CEQA o 4018 3750 33482 RIS
6907.31 - 5. Archibal_d Plume-Formerly OIA ' 20,877 ‘11,25_0 . a9.827 186%
§307.32 - Chino Airport Plume o 59,449 11,250 - 48,199 E2B%
§907.33 - Desalter Negotiations 188841 7 7
£907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 13,174 18,750 5 576 0%
£807.35 - Paragraph 31 Motion 5
£907.36 - Santa Ana River Habitat _ 14,857
£907.37 - Water Auction o 1184 30,000 -26,816 4%
6907.38 - Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 3.5M 11,280 - -7.668 32%
6907.39 - Recharge Master Plan 7,975 30,000 -22,1'}25 2?%@
69073 - VUM Legal Counsel - Other 163,61¢ 187 500 -23.890. 87%
Total 6307.3 - VWi Legal Counsel . 526,093' ~ 337,500 188,593 156%
Total 6907 - OBMP LegalFees 526,093 337,500' 188,553 156%
6909 - OBMP Other Expenses .
| 6909.1 - OBMP Meetings 1,653
 6909.4 - Printing [ I
______ ~ 6809.5 - Ad Hoc Litigation Committee 22
l 6909 - OBMP Other Expenses - Other _ 51,862 15,000 76,862 612%
Total 6909 - OBMP Other Expenses ' 95,229 15,000 80,229 635%

Total 6900 - Optin;um Basin Mgmt Plan : 1,023,184 795,985 227,189 129%:

With the departure of the Watermaster CEC and the Receptionist effective February 28, 2011, the payroll
expenses will continue to be under budget until the new CEO starts on May 3, 2011. Upon hire, the CEO's
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earned and accrued hours for vacation, sick and persaonal time will be recorded on the books in the month of
May 2011. Any computer or oifice equipment or cellular device will be purchased prior to the CEQ’s start date.
With the exceptions previously noted, there were no other unusual or significant transactions or events during
the month of March.

Looking ahead, the month of April should provide similar financial results. The salaries and related costs (6010
category) is expected to be under the budgeted amount, with all other activities consistent with the prior month's
expenses. |tis anticipated that the Budget Transfers will be processed during the month of April 2011.

Actions:

May 5, 2011 Appropriative Poo! --
May 5, 2011 Non-Agricuftural Pool —
May 12, 2011 Agricultural Pool —~
May 19, 2011 Advisory Committee -~
May 26, 2011 Watermaster Board -
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

l. CONSENT CALENDAR

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS

1.  The purchase of 1,100.000 acre-feet of water
from Santa Ana River Water Company
(SARWC) to Jurupa Community Services
District (JCSD). This purchase is made first
from SARWC’s Annual Production Right,
with any additional from storage. Date of
Application: April 26, 2011




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
May 2, 2011

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.
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NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  April 26, 2011 Date of this notice:  May 2, 2011
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

» Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1,100.000 acre-feet of water from
Santa Ana River Water Company (SARWC) to Jurupa Community Services
District (JCSD). This purchase is made first from SARWC’s Annual Production
Right, with any additional from storage.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: May 5, 2011
Non-Agricultural Pool: May 35,2011
Agricultural Pool: May 12, 2011

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, pariies to the Judgment may file Confests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Centest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: May 2, 2011

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9841 San Bemardine Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 31730
Tel: (908) 484.3888 Fax: {908) 484-3880 www.chwm.org

DATE: May 2, 2011
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary —

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

issue —
. Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1,100.G0C acre-feet of water from Santa Ana River
Water Company (SARWC) to Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD). This purchase is
made first from SARWGC’s Annual Production Right, with any additional from storage.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitering as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the fransaction as presented.

Fiscal lmpact -
i ] None
[X] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 ruie
[ ] Reduce desaiter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and ihe goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and crdered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuftable presumption that
moast of the transactions do not result in Material Physical njury to a party o the Judgment or the Basin
{Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumgption;,

The foliowing appiication for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.
« Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 1,100.000 acre-feet of water from Santa Ana River

Water Company (SARWGC) to Jurupa Community Services District {4JC8D). This purchase is
made first from SARWC's Annual Production Right, with any additional from storage.
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Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 5/02/11

Notice of the water transaciion identified above was mailed on May 2, 2011 along with the materials
subritted by the reqguestcrs.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity {if produced)
in any reievant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indicaticn additicnal analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the availabie data,
we cannot conciude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.
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Consolidated Forins 3,4 &5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
EORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2010.20 11

DATE REQUESTED: 04/28/2011

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 1 ’1 C0 Acre-Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR}:
Santa Ana River Water Company

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):
Jurupa Community Services District

Name of Party Name of Party

10530 54th St 11201 Harrel St

Street Address Street Address

Mira Loma Ca 91752 Mira Loma Ca 91752
City Stals Zlp Code City State Zip Code
951-685-6503 051-685-7434

Telephone Telephone

951-685-1978 951-685-1153

Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster‘
between lhese parties covering the same fiscal year?

PLIRPOSE OF TRANSFER:

oD

Other, explain

Yes O NoX&

Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right

Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

[m] Annual Production Right {Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield {(Non-Agricultural Pool)

Storage

.
4] Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additiona! from Storage
O

Other, explain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

& Annual Production Right/ Cperating Safe Yield {common}

a Storage (rars)

] Other, expiain

Juty 2009
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Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (if yes, all answers below must be “yes.”} Yes @ No J

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes&  No O
s the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes ] No O3
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes X3 No 3

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE {(e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES {IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes O} No

If yes, please explain:

Wells do not exceed the MCL for nitrates and are used to blend with other wells within the District

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

All wells are perforated to a depth of between 300 to 400 feet

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells iccated within Management Zone 17 Yes O No 2%

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Materia! Physical injury te a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ No %3

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed {o ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

Juty 2009
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Canselidated Forms 3,4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONRITIONED UPCHN:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace if Agreament, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-ovar
rights defined in the Judgment, After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next {or firgt if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shal be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferee shali put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use,

(3) Transferce shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.

(4)  Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes (0 No &
A st s
(/sﬁ% Vel 2/ /ﬁ-wW A S
lier7 Tran$teror Represenu‘)ﬁé ;g Buyer / Transferse Representative Signature
J Arnold Rodriguez Robert Tock
Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name {Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE;

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL;

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE CF ADVIEORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

Ry 2009
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

09641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 81730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwin.org

DESI ALVAREZ

Chief Executive Cfficer
STAFF REFPORT
DATE: May 5, 2011
TO: Commitiee Members

SUBJECT: Request To Award Five Year Contract (with Optional Two Years) for an Outside
Audit Firm

SUMMARY

Issue — Request to Award a Five Year Contract {with Opticnal Two Years) for an Outside Audit
Firm.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Award cf a Five Year Contract (with Optional Two
Years) be awarded to Charles Z. Fedak & Company to perform the field work and issue an audit
opinion upon the basic financial statements for FY 2010/2011 through FY 2014/2015 and two
optional years of FY 2015/2016 through FY 2016/2017.

Fiscal Impact — The proposal for audit services for FY 2010/2011 is $3,000; FY 2011/2012 is
$9,400: FY 2012/2013 is $9,800; FY 2013/2014 is $10,200 and FY 2014/2015 is $10,600. The
additional/optional two years is FY 2015/2016 of $11,000 and Y 2016/2017 of $11,400. The
overall total cost for five years is $49,000 and the overall cost for seven years is $71,400.

BACKGROUND

Chino Basin Watermaster is required to have an annual audit every year. As part of the Chino Basin
Watermaster Annual Report, several financial reports and statements are included. These reports and
statemants are the Independent Auditors’ Report; Management's Discussion and Analysis; Statement of
Net Assets; Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets; Statement of Cash Flows;
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements; and Supplemental infoermation. The audit firm's responsibility is
1o express an opinion on the basic financial statements based upon their audit. The audit firm conducts
their audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepfed in the United States of America.
Those standards reguire that the audit firm plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
oh a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
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Request to Award a Five Year Coniract (with Optional Two Years) May 5, 2011

DISCUSSION

From fiscal year end June 30, 1999 until June 30, 2005, the annual audit was performed by Conrad and
Associates, located in irvine, California. During 2005, Conrad and Associates was merged into the firm of
Mayer Hoffman McCann. The Mayer Hoffman McCann office (located in Irvine, California) has performed
the annual audit from June 30, 2006 through June 30, 2010. We have not had any problems or issues
with our audit firm in the past twelve years since Conrad and Associates/Mayer Hoffman McCann was
been performing the services. However, it is prudent oh a routine basis to issue an RFP to ensure the
quality and pricing of audit services remain competitive.

An RFP was issued to {16} local and regional audit firms on March 1, 2011. The list included our current
audit firm of Mayer Hoffman McCann. We received six signed proposals from the following audit firms on
or before April 1, 2011. The total overall price (for five years including an optional two additional years)
was between $68,540 and $147,000:

Charles Z. Fedak & Company

Rogers, Anderson, Malody and Scott, LLP
Diehi, Evans & Company, LLP

Onisko & Scholz, LLLP

Teaman, Ramirez & Smith, Inc.

Vasquez & Company, LLP

DU wN A

Several factors were taken info account when deciding upon the audit firm. Cost was not the only
deciding factor. Staff considered the following seven basic points: (1) the firm's qualifications and
experience in doing audits for organizations similar to Chino Basin Watermaster; (2) the firm’s overall and
local reputation; (3) the firm's quality-control systems; {4) the firm’s peer review statement; (5) any
conilicts that may compromise the firm's independence; (8} the firm's resources to conduct the gudit; and
{7) the final product that the auditor will provide to Chino Basin Watermaster.

The following clients are currently with Charles Z. Fedak & Company and have provided very positive
comments and fesdback:

Monte Vista Water District

Western Municipal Water District

West Valley Water Agency

Castaic Lake Water Agency

Victor Valley Wastewater Reclamation Authority

The following schedule with regards to the issuance of the audit coniract is as follows:

Award Audit Services Contract; Jupe 1, 2011
Begin Audit Field Work; August 15, 2011
Issue FY 2010/2011 Financial Reports: Naovember 1, 2011
Actions:

May 5, 2011 Appropriative Pool -
May 5, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool —
May 12, 2011 Agricultural Pool —
May 19, 2011 Advisory Committee —
May 26, 2011 Watermaster Board —
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Charles Z. Fedak & Company N

Certifled Public Accouniants Cypreas, Galiiornia 90830
A Acocowdancy Sorporation {714} 5271818
{562} 598-4855
EAX [F14) B2T-0154
EMail crfco@ sefopa.com

Dharles 7. Fedak, CBY, MB&
Faul . Kaymark, OF%

March 30, 2011

Mr. Joseph S. Joswaik, CFO

Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bemardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730

Re: Request for Proposal for Independent Auditor Services
Dear Mr. Joswaik:

We appreciate the opportunity to submit our proposal to provide independent anditor services for the
Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) for the years ended June 30, 2011 through 2017. In response to
your inquiry of our firm, we have prepared a proposal that reflects our understanding of the Watermaster's
audit requirements and demonstrates our capability and commitment to serve. We intend to demonstrate
that Charles 7. Fedak & Company, CPAs is the right professional services firm for the Watermaster.

We understand that you expect a timely audit conducted in a professional manner in accordance with
audit standards specific to governmental entities such as yours. We are committed to meet all the
requirements you have indicated, will issue the reports, and meet the timing requirements you have
specified. We believe we are uniquely qualified to provide the quality and scope of service that the
Watermaster desires.

Focused on the Special District Industry

Our clieni service team members are specialists in the governmental special district sector. This means
they each focus a substantial portion of their time serving special district governmental clients. We know
and understand vour organization and the climate you work in.

Our Firm currently audits approximately 45 water and sewer related special districts in the State of
California along with 20+ other types of special districts (i.e., harbor, library, transit, cemetery,
etc.); therefore, enabling our Firm to continuously be immersed throughout the year in the
financial and operational issnes of special districts like the Watermaster.

Organized to Serve the Watermaster

Our service approach ensures you will receive high quality, personalized service when and where you
need it, By tailoring our approach, we guarantee you will receive the timely, attentive service that forms
the hallmark of our approach to serving clients. Our special district governmental andit and consulting
practice accounts for approximately 70% of our firm’s annual services. Therefore, we have made a
substantial commitment and investment to serve our special district governmental clients.

Our special district governmental experience is substantial, but it is not this factor that sets us apart from
other Firms. Rather, it is the commitment to utilize those resources and experience for the benefit of our
clients. Simply put, the Watermaster will become one of our most important clients and, accordingly, will
receive the priority service they deserve.

Qur approach to the engagement will establish a delivery system for providing a truly exceptional level of
service. Bach element of that system, including staffing, audit approach, communication and
coordination, will be examined and refined to fit the needs of the Watermaster.,
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Mr. Joseph S. Joswaik, CFO
Chino Basin Watermaster
March 30, 2011

Page 2

The hardest to quantify may be the relationship aspects of working with one professional services firm
versus another. Because of the service delivery approach we are recommending and our history of
working with many special district governmental units [ike the Watermaster, we are confident that our
firm knows how to address the unique needs of the Watermaster.

Our staff who will be assigned to the Watermaster’s audit are experienced governmental professionals
that have managed numerous audits. Each of our staff members has extensive experience that allows for a
new outlook to the audit with innovative suggestions to improve quality and efficiency. We believe that
our references will show that we are the best selection for the Watermaster. The choice of an audit firm
should be based upon several factors including but not limited to: staff retention, training programs,
proactively addressing governmental industry changes, and an adherence to a strict quality control
program.

We have an extremely low percentage of staff turnover and we are confident that we will provide the
Watermaster with consistent staff over the contract period as the continuity of staff is as important to us as
it is to the Watermaster. We will be committed to the Watermaster and believe that our audit team is the
best selection for the Watermaster.

We have assisted many of our clients with the completion of their CAFR and submission to the GFOA.
and CSMFO for the Anmual Awards programs. We are delighted to assist the Watermaster in the
completion and submission of its CAFR to the GFOA for years 2011 and beyond. See copies of CAFRs
and Financial Statements we have issued at the links below:

¢  Western Municipal Water District - Large Wholesale and Retail Water District
www.wmwd.com — Go To: About Western — Financial Info — CAFR on website

e Jurupa Community Services District — Water and Sewer District
www_jcsd.us — Go To: Finance — Audited Financial Statements on website

o (Castaic Lake Water Watermaster — Large Wholesale and Retail Water Watermaster
www.clwa.org — Go To: About CLWA — Financial Information — CAFR on website

¢« Monte Vista Water District — Retail Water District
www.mvwd.org — Go To: About Us — Departments — Finance — CAFR on website

+ Victor Valley Wastewater Reclamation Authority — Large Wastewater Authority
www.vvwra.com — Go To: Finance — CAFR on website

QOur proposal represents our irrevocable offer for a period of 150 days from the date of this letter to
provide audit services to the Watermaster for the vears ending June 30, 2011 through 2017. If you have
any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (714) 527-1818 or by e-mail at
Chucki@czicpa.com.

We look forward to hearing from you soomn.
Cordially,

Ak V1R, G conts
Pors Jﬁstt_gu.'l‘*‘ut anm,a"v-n

CHARLES Z. FEDAK & COMPANY
CERTIFIED PUBLC ACCOUNTANTS
AN ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION
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Requirements of the Annual Audit

Executive Summary

The purpose and scope of our audit will be to perform a financial and compliance audit of the
Watermaster’s basic financial statements and supplemental schedules in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards, and the “Standards for Audits of Governmental Organizations, Programs,
Activities and Functions,” promulgated by the General Accounting Office (GAO) (the Yellow-Book -
2007 Revision), as of and for the years ending on June 30, 2011 through 2017. The andit will be
comprised of the following elements:

1. Audit of the Chino Basin Watermaster’s Basic Financial Statements

The audit will be conducted in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and
governmental audit standards as promulgated by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Management Lelter

The Statement on Auditing Standards (SAS) No. 115, Communicating Internal Control Related Matters
Identified in an Audit, effective for periods ending on or after December 15, 2006, establishes standards
and provides guidance on communicating significant deficiencies and material weaknesses to the
governance board that are related to an entity’s internal control over financial reporting identified in an
audit of the entity’s financial statements.

Audit Commitiee Letter and Meeting

The Statement on Auditing Standards (SAS) No. 114, establishes a requirement for auditors to
communicate certain matters related to the conduct of the audit to those who have responsibility for
oversight of the financial reporting process. This communication, often referred to as the audit committee
letter, is in addition to the requirement to communicate internal control matters and matters relating to
fraud and illegal acts. This letter will address the auditor’s responsibilities under generally accepted
auditing standards, significant accounting policies, management judgments and accounting estimates,
significant audit adjustments, other information in documents containing audited financial statements, any
disagreements with management, management consultation with other accountants, major issues
discussed with management prior to retention, and difficulties encountered in performing the audit.

Also, Government Auditing Standards requires an additional reporting standard that auditors must follow.
1t requires the auditor to communicate his/her responsibility in a financial statement audit, including
responsibilities for testing and reporting on internal controls and compliance with laws and regulations. It
is our desire to discharge this responsibility at the front end of the audit by presentation to the
Watermaster's Audit Commitiee or its equivalent during an Audit Committee Audit Entrance Conference.

Other Needs

The partner in charge of the audit will be available to attend meetings of the Board of Directors to discuss
and report on the audit process and the deliverables associated with the audit. We will provide the
Watermaster with accounting advice regarding subjects that could affect the financial report. We consider
it our responsibility to keep the Watermaster advised, on a timely basis, of any new authoritative
pronouncements of an audit or reporting nature, as well as any changes in finance-related compliance
requirements as they pertain to the Watermaster’s reporting responsibilities.

P e it Ul ek e ireie ua st i s erm———r———————

Chino Basin Watermuaster
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Proposer Affirmations

Signature of Official:

Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs an Accountancy Corporation affirms that it is
independent of the Watermaster, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs an Accountancy Corporation affirms that the firm has
in place and will provide the required insurance coverage and Accord insurance form to the
Watermaster upon acceptance of the andit engagement.

Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs an Accountancy Corporation affirms that the firm and all key
professional staff are properly registered and licensed to practice in the State of California.

Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs an Accountancy Corporation affirms that it has the necessary
experience to conduct high quality audits of local government and enterprise special districts in
accordance with anditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States and the United States Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments end Non-Profit Organizations.

Charles 7. Fedak & Company, CPAs an Accountancy Corporation affirms that it will meet vour
timing requirements to begin and complete the audit of the Watermaster.

Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs an Accountancy Corporation affirms that it will staff the audit
of the Watermaster with experienced personnel and not use these audits as training grounds for new
staff and that no person designated as “key™ to the project shall be removed or replaced without the
prior written consent of the Watermaster

Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs an Accountancy Corporation affirms that has never been the
subject of any lawsuits, claims of fraud, malpractice and/or disciplinary action by any State or
Federal Watermaster in relation to the firm’s governmental practice in its entire existence.

Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs an Accountancy Corporation affirms that it has been through
more than three peer reviews with satisfactory results. Also, we have never been censured or
disciplined from the State Board of Accountancy.

Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs an Accountancy Corporation affirms that we will allow the
Watermaster or its designee access to pertinent Watermaster audit workpapers, financial reports and
management letters.

Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs an Accountancy Corporation affirms that we have never filed
bankruptcy, no pending litigation against the firm, no planned office closings, no impending
mergers and no potential labor disputes that may impede us the ability to complete the audit for the

Watermaster.
Wﬁ% CPx

Name: Charles 7. Fedak, CPA

Title:

Firm:

Date:

Principal

Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs
An Accountancy Corporation

Chino Basin Watermaster
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Our Firm & Project Organization

Identification of Proposer and Geographic Location to the Watermaster

Charles 7. Fedak & Company, CPAs, An Accountancy Corporation, consists of a main office that has
been located in Cypress, California since 1981. Basically, our office is about 2 to 3 miles west of Knott’s
Berry Farm. From 1981 to June 30, 2004, Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs was a sole-proprietorship
under the direction of Charles Z. Fedak. On January 1, 2005, Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs
incorporated into an accountancy corporation due to the firm’s expanded business practices. The
accountancy corporation is wholly-owned 100% by Charles Z. Fedak. The Watermaster’s main contact
will be Mr. Paul J. Kaymark, Governmental Audit and Consulting Senior Manager. Our contact
information can be located on our cover letter letterhead.

Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs is a full service firm licensed to practice in the State of California,
providing auditing services for govermmental and commercial enterprises, as well as extensive fax
planning for domestic and international entities. Our firm also provides extensive management services
for governmental and commercial enterprises. All of the work for the Watermaster will be staffed directly
out of our Cypress office and will not be subcontracted out to any other firm.,

Charles 7. Fedak & Company, CPAs is fully computerized in-house and utilizes IBM ® portable
computers on all audit engagements. We utilize the Creative Solutions — GoSystem ® Audit Software.
This software will enable us to download a data file from your financial software and upload the
information into our Audit Software. We have trained many of our clients on the use of this software and
they have benefited from the use of it.

Project Organization

Our firm’s philosophy is to take a team approach with our clients in the conduct of our audits. A properly
developed, mutually agreeable timeline results in the most efficient andit. We want you to oot only think
of us as your auditor, but as a resource to be used whenever the need occurs. Also, it is our firm’s
philosophy to have our partners and audit managers involved in the day-to-day andit details of our clients.

The Watermaster will have an engagement partner and a governmental audit manager assigned to the
audit at all times. In addition, one supervising-senior, one senior and a staff accountant (governmental
auditing staff only) will be assigned to the audit. All of these feam members are in the field during the
time the audit fieldwork is being conducted. Each member of the team has his or her own responsibilities
as follows:

The engagement partner is responsible for all services provided to the Watermaster. His main
responsibilities consist of the overall planning, supervision and review of the audit testwork and
preparation of the financial statements.

The governmental audit senior manager is responsible for coordinating the audit testwork and financial
reporting preparation. His main responsibility will be the coordmator of the audit testwork and 50% on-
site supervision and coordination of staff. Once the audit testwork is completed, he will work with the
staff to complete the financial reports for the Watermaster. He will be the Watermaster’s main contact
throughout the year.

QOur governmental audit supervising-senior, senior and staff accountant will be in the field conducting the
andit testwork. Their responsibilities consist of the performance of tests of transactions, tests of internal
conirols and substantive procedures over the Watermaster’s financial {ransactions and balances. Our staff
will interact with the Watermaster’s staff when it is convenient for them. Before discussions with your
staff, we will make sure that we have all the facts so as to minimize the Watermaster’s staff fime
requirements in providing audit assistance to us.

Chino Basin Watermaster
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Other Services Offered

Target Audit Capabilities in General Consulting and Compliance Testing

We believe that a performance evaluation or “target audit” is an examination of an entity’s department or
function in order to assess efficient use of resources and program control effectiveness. Like a financial
audit, a target audit involves an examination of organizational and/or departmental policies and
procedures, compliance with those policies and procedures and internal controls to see how well the
organization or department is meeting its standards. Target audits may address the organizational
structure, finances, general management or workload and may be broad or narrow in scope.

A target audit is usually comprised of the following actions:

Understanding certain objectives of an entity or division
Determining current facts and conditions that reflect those objectives
Defining problems and pointing out improvement opportunities

s Reporting of the findings and recommendations

The core of the target audit process is a series of interviews and other data gathering activities as
determined is necessary. Once the data is gathered, certain conclusions can be made and the focus of the
findings and recommendations can be prepared.

The target audit should assess the efficiency, quality and equality of certain matters within a division or
function. Also, the target andit should assess the approach, design and merit of the controls and programs
that are being offered and determine how these areas might be better aligned.

A well-administered target audit can provide evaluations that reflect how an organization is managing its
financial and operational resources. A target audit that possesses valid and measurable objectives keeps
an entity true to its purpose. Using data from the target audit to measure an entity’s successes allows the
entity to determine if it is meeting its fundamental objectives and adjust its efforts in order to achieve
broader goals.

We have utilized this understanding in the performance of the following target audits for numerous
clients:

¢ Board member expenditure reimbursements — AB-1234 compliance

* Budgets and financial forecasts

o Check issuance and wire transfers

Cash collection management

Investment management

s Investment portfolio administration

Investment policies and modifications thereto

Analysis of investment yields to market returns

Water and wastewater billing procedures

Contractual agreement compliance

Central purchasing

Warehouse controls and inventory systems

Card-lock fueling systems

Inter-Watermaster cost-sharing charges and charge-backs.

Analysis of input and access controls related to the new financial software system
o  Organizational analysis of finance and accounting departments

o  Accounting for development projects and fees to comply with AB-1600 revenues

Chino Basin Watermaster
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Peer Review

Quality Control

The Board of Directors of the Watermaster can measure the quality of the opinions expressed by Charles
7. Fedak & Company, CPAs by evaluating the level of professional standards maintained by the firm as
discussed in this proposal. The Board of Directors can also measure the performance of the firm by its
evaluation of the firm's quality control as evidence by its participation in the profession's peer review
process as well as evaluating the Firm’s professional standards and quality of work ethic in discussions
with the Firm’s current client base in the special district industry.

We are pleased to announce the successful completion of our most recent independent quality review of
our accounting and auditing practice, which included a review of both commercial and governmental
audit engagements. Our Firm's governmental audit engagements were reviewed as they related to
governmental agencies and other special districts in the field of governmental auditing. After a thorough
study of our procedures and work practices, the reviewers concluded that our firm complies with the
stringent quality control standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(AICPA). Our firm has received an unqualified opinion in every independent quality review that it has
participated in since its inception of the program by the profession.

A team of independent CPAs, who were appointed by the California Society of Certified Public
Accountants, conducted the review. Using guidelines established by the AICPA, the reviewers
determined that Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs has an effective quality control system and that our
accounting and auditing work conforms to professional standards. The firm has not had any clients who
have been the subject of any desk reviews. Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs has never been the
subject of any disciplinary action by any State or Federal Agency in its entire existence.

Our continued participation in required periodic quality reviews, our voluntary membership in the AICPA
and California Society of CPAs, as well as our continuing professional education supports our
commitment to quality and our high standards for client service.

Charles 7. Fedak & Company, CPAs is an equal opportunity employer and certifies that our firm is in
compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the State Fair Employment Practice Act, and all other
applicable federal and state laws and regulations relating to equal opportunity employment, including
Executive Order No. 11246 of June 24, 1965. Our firm is committed to affirmative action in hiring
practices.
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Marvia J. Hein, CPA

807 Mart fe Dirive
Fort Collins, (O 80526
Phone ansdfax, (970)282-8229  emal maria@ifi-cpac
System Raview Repott
March 3, 2010
To the Shareholder

Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs, An Aceountancy Corporation
and the Pesr Review Committes of the California Society of CPAs

1 have reviewed the system of quality comrol for the accounting end auditing practice of
Charles 7. Fedak & Company, CPAs, An Accountancy Corporation (the finn) in effect for the
year ended September 30, 2009, My pesr review was conducted in accordance with the
Standards for Performing and Reporting on Poer Reviews established by the Peer Review
Board of the American Instifute of Certified Public Accoundants, The firm is responsible for
designing & system of quality control and camplym,g with it to provide the fimm with
reasonable asswrance of performing and reporiing in conformity with apphcable professionatl
standards in all material respects. My responsibility is to express an opinion on the ﬂﬁ?&lg& of
the systen of quality control and the firm’s compliance therewith based on nxy review. The
nahire, ohjectives, scope, limitations of, and the procsdures performed in a System RﬂYiﬁw are
described in the standards at www. aicpa.org/prsur

As required by the standards, enpagements selected for review included engagements
performed under the Government Auditing Standerds.

In my opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of
Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs, An Accountanicy Corporation in effect for the year
ended September 30, 2009, has been smtah]y designed and ct}mphed with to provide the firm
with reassonable assurance of performing and reporting in comformity with applicable
professional standards in all material respects, Fioms can receive a rating of pass, pass with
deficiency(ies) or feil. Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs, An Accountancy Corporation hes
recgived a peer review mating of pass.

Mrencin . Y, 0P8

&larcia ], Hein, CPA
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Special District Clients Served

“We Are Committed to the Special District Industry!”

The following is a listing of some of our Special District Clients
that our Special District Audit Teams
have served for many years!

Beaumont-Cherry Vailey Water District
Cabazon Water Disirict
Casitas Municipal Water District
Castaic Lake Water Ageney
Chino Basin Water Conservation District
East Orange County Water District
Hi-Desert Water District
Inverness Public Utilities District
Leucadia Wastewater District
Mesa Consolidated Water District
Monte Vista Water District
Narth Coast County Water District
Nerth Marin Water District
Novato Sanitary District
Palmdale Water Bistrict
Purissima Hills Water District
Rassmoor/Los Alamitos Area Sewer District
Santa Clarita Water Division
Summerland Sanitary District
Victor Valley Wastewater Rec Anthority
Water Facilities Authority - JPA
Water Replenishment District
Westhorough Water District
West Valley Water Bistrict
Waestern Municipal Water District

Bear Valley Community Services District
Capistrane Bay Community Services District
Greater 1A County Vector District
Narthwest Masguito Control District
Oxnard Harbor District
Phelan Pinon Hills Comm Services District
Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District
Public Agencies Self Insurance System
Rancho Santa Fe Fire Protection District
RSF - Nerth Ceunty Dispatch - JPA
Santa Maria Public Airport District
Saratoga Cemetery District
Sonth Coast Area Transit
Southern Cal Coastal Water Research
Stallion Springs Community Services District
Ventura County Resource Conservation Dist
West Valley Masquite Control Distriet

Wilmington Cemetery District
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Professional References

Experience and Technical Competence

We have prepared a listing of some of our governmental audit clients on the previous page. We believe
that this listing exemplifies that we have significant experience in conducting high quality audits of local
governments and enterprise special districts. The governmental audit team that we have assembled for the
Watermaster may have conducted some of these audits over the past year. Our team has significant
experience in auditing water and wastewater governmental agencies.

Presented below are five client references of officials of California Special Districts and/or agencies who
currently conduct enterprise type activities. Please do not hesitate to contact these references regarding
our firm and the high level of service we provide.

1.

Mr. Ray Harton, Finance Mngr.
Monte Vista Water District
10575 Central Avenue
Montclair, CA 91763

Mr. Rod LeMond, CFO
Western Muni Water District
14205 Meridian Parkway
Riverside, CA 92518

Mrs. Deborah Sousa, Dir of Fin.
West Valley Water District
855 W. Baseline Road

Rialto, CA 92377

Mr. Carlos Corrales, Controller
Castaic Lake Water Agency
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road
Santa Clarita, CA 91350

Mrs. Chieko Keagy, Acct. Supervisor
Victor Valley Wastewater Rec Auth
15776 Main Street, Suite 3

Hesperia, CA 92345

Retail Water District
Annual Audit - CAFR
909.624.0035x 110

Water & Wastewater District
Annual Audit — CAFR
951.571.7203

Retail Water District
Annual Audit — CAFR
6(9.875.1804 x 706

Wholesale & Retail Water Agency
Annual Audit — CAFR
661.297.1600 x 237

Wastewater Authority
Amnual Audit— CAFR
760.948.9849 x 158
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The Audit Team

Key Staffing

We have included resumes of the engagement partner, governmental audit managers who will be in
charge of the fieldwork for the andit. All staff assigned to the engagement for the Watermaster are
licensed as Certified Public Accountants in the State of California or in the process of aftaining their
Heense.

Engagement Pariner

Charles Z. Fedak is a CPA in the State of California and has been in public accounting for thirty-eight
years, having worked seven years at the national firm level before starting his own practice in January of
1981. Mr. Fedak holds a Bachelors of Science Degree in Accounting and a Masters in Business
Administration from California State University, Long Beach. He has had extensive experience in the
audits of governmental entities including cities, towns, and special districts while working at the national
firm level as well as in our own firm.

Mr. Fedak has also participated in various tours and educational trips sponsored by the Metropolitan
Water District including the southern section of the Colorado River and the northern portion of the
California Delta as they both relate to the State Water Project.

Governmental Audit Senior Manager

Paul J. Kaymark is a CPA in the State of California and has over seventeen years of experience in public
accounting and auditing governmental entities. Mr. Kaymark has extensive experience in the areas of
governmental and not-for-profit financial reporting through working with and advising local
governmental entities and not-for-profits organizations in the Southemn California area.

Mr. Kaymark has also provided significant other services to various governmental and not-for-profit
entities. In these engagements, he has been involved in the strategic planning processes, design and
implementation of policies and procedures manuals and operational and organizational reviews of
accounting departments. He has also been involved in the implementation of performance management
budgeting and planning processes, financial reviews, trend analysis, cash management practices and
utility rate sefting.

Governmental Audit Manager

Christopher J. Brown is 2 CPA in the State of California and has over fourteen years of experience in
public accounting and auditing governmental entities. Mr. Brown has extensive experience in the areas of
governmental financial reporting through working with and advising local governmental entities in
Northern and Southern California.

Governmental — Supervisor, Senior and Staff Accountants

This engagement will be staffed with our governmental audit senior manager, governmental audit
supervisor and governmental audit senior at the time we perform the interim and year-end audit. Our team
members are as follows:

Mrs. Melissa Ochoa, CPA — Engagement Supervisor — six years of governmental audit experience
Mr. Jeff Palmer, CPA — Senior Auditor — five years of governmental andit experience

Staff Auditors may be selected from the staff pool based on the availability of their schedules at the time
of fieldwork. :

Detailed resumes of our andit team follow
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Resumes of Key Personnel

CHARLES 7. FEDAK, CPA
ENGAGEMENT PARTNER

Education

1973 - Bachelor of Science - Business Administration: Accountancy
California State University, Long Beach

1984 -  Master of Business Administration
California State University, Long Beach

Emploviment Record

1/81 - Present Principal in the firm of
Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs
An Accountancy Corporation
Cypress, California

2/75-1/80 KPMG@G Peat Marwick
Formerly: KMG Main Hurdman
Certified Public Accountants
Newport Beach, California

6/73 - 2/75 Frnst & Young, CPAs
Formerly: Emst & Whinney & Co.,
Certified Public Accountants
Santa Ana, California

Work Experience

Auditing of governmental and non-profit entities as well as medium to large
manufacturing, construction and service oriented corporations. Thoroughly knowledgeable
in Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, Governmental Accounting, and Auditing
Standards as well as the Single Audit Act. Work experience also includes tax planning and
preparation at the corporate, individual, estate and trust levels.

Business Qualifications - Associations

Certified Public Accountant - State of California

Member of California State Society of Certified Public Accountants

Member of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Member of the National Association of Corporate Directors

40+ Hours Per Year in Professional Education in Auditing and Governmental Accounting

Public Work

Member of Board of Directors — Molina Healthcare, Inc. (MOH)
New York Stock Exchange since 2002
¢ Chairman, Compensation Committee — MOH; 2002 — 2006
¢ Chairman, Audit Committee - MOH; 2004 — Present

*> o o e

Chino Basin Watermasiter

P64



Resumes of Key Personnel, continued

PAUL J. KAYMARK, CPA
AUDIT SENIOR MANAGER

Fducation

1994 -  Bachelor of Science - Business Administration: Accountancy
California State University, Long Beach

Employment Record

10/02 - Present Governmental Audit & Consulting Senior Manager
Charles 7. Fedak & Company, CPAs
An Accountancy Corporation
Cypress, California

07/99 - 09/02 Governmental Audit & Consulting Manager
McGladrey & Pullen, LLP
Anaheim & Riverside, California

09/94 - 07/99 Supervising Senior — Public Services Sector
KPMG, LLP

Los Angeles & Costa Mesa, California
Work Experience

Over seventeen years of experience in public accounting and auditing governmental
entities and not-for-profit organizations. Extensive experience in the area of governmental
financial and compliance reporting. Present reviewer of comprehensive annual financial
reports for the California Socjety of Municipal Finance Officers Financial Report Awards
Program.

Business Qualifications - Associations

Certified Public Accountant - State of California

Member of California State Society of Certified Public Accountants

Member of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Member of Government Finance Offices Association

Member of California Society of Municipal Finance Officers Association

40+ Hours Per Year in Professional Education in Auditing and Governmental Accounting

> > > > >

Various Water District Client’s Managed while working for KPMG. LLP in the [.os Angeles office

¢ Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
+ Imperial [rrigation District
+ City of Los Angeles Department of Water & Power
+ Glendale Water and Power

Mr. Kaymark has provided significant audit and consulting services to various governmental entities. In
these consulting engagements, he has been involved in the strategic planning processes, design and
implementation of policies and procedures manuals and operational and organizational reviews of
accounting departments. He has also been involved in the implementation of performance management
budgeting and planning processes.
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Resumes of Key Personnel, continued

CHRISTOPHER J. BROWN, CPA
AUDIT MANAGER

Education

1998 - Bachelor of Science - Business Administration: Accountancy
California State University, San Bernardino

Employment Record

03/05 - Present Manager - Governmental Audit & Consulting
Charles Z. Fedak & Company
Certified Public Accountants
An Accountancy Corporation
Cypress, California

03/01 - 03/05 Supervisor — Audit & Assurance Group
Swenson Accountancy Corporation
Riverside, California

09/98 - 03/01 Senior - Governmental Audit & Consulting
McGladrey & Pullen, LLP
Riverside, California

Work FExperience

Fourteen vears of experience in public accounting and auditing governmental entities and
not-for-profit organizations. Extensive experience in the area of governmental financial
and compliance reporting.

Business Qualifications - Associations

Certified Public Accountant - State of California

Member of California State Society of Certified Public Accountants

Member of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Member of Government Finance Offices Association

Member of California Society of Municipal Finance Officers Association

40+ Hours Per Year in Professional Education in Auditing and Governmental Accounting

* ¢ * > >

Mr. Brown has provided significant audit and accounting services 1o various governmental entities. In
these accounting engagements, he has been involved in the strategic planning processes, design and
implementation of policies and procedures. He has also been involved in the implementation of
performance management budgeting and planning processes.

Chino Basin Watermaster

P66



Resumes of Key Personnel, continued

MELISSA OCHOA, CPA
AUDIT SUPERVISOR

Education

1998 -  Bachelor of Science - Business Administration: Accountancy
California State University, Fullerton

Employment Record
11/05 - Present Senior - Governmental Audit & Consulting
Charles Z. Fedak & Company
Certified Public Accountants
An Accountancy Corporation
Cypress, California
Work Experience

Six years of experience in public accounting and auditing governmental entities and not-
for-profit organizations. Extensive experience in the area of governmental financial and
compliance reporting,.

Business Qualifications

Certified Public Accountant - State of California

Member of California State Society of Certified Public Accountants

Member of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

40+ Hours Per Year in Professional Education in Auditing and Governmental Accounting

> > > &
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Resumes of Key Personnel, continued

JEFF PALMER
AUDIT SENIOR

Education

12/05 - Bachelor of Science - Business Administration: Accountancy & Finance
California State University, L.ong Beach

Employment Record

6/10 - Present Senior - Governmental Audit & Consulting
Charles Z. Fedak & Company
Certified Public Accountants
An Accountancy Corporation
Cypress, California

6/07 —5/10 Senior - Governmental Audit & Consulting
Diehl, Evans & Company, LLP
Irvine, California

12/06 —5/07 Staff Auditor
White, Nelson & Company, LLP
Irvine, California

Work Experience

Five years of experience in public accounting and auditing governmental entities and not-
for-profit organizations. Extensive experience in the area of governmental financial and
compliance reporting.

Business Qualifications

¢+ Member of California State Society of Certified Public Accountants
4 Member of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
¢ 40+ Hours Per Year in Professional Education in Auditing and Governmental Accounting
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Our Approach to the Audit

Audit Approach
Qur Firm’s audit approach is tailored to each client in the following manner:

¢+ We understand the significant work requirements of our clients. We work with our client’s
schedules when scheduling segments of the audit or requesting documentation in order to
minimize disruption during the andit process.

¢ We strive to utilize accounting support already prepared by our clients in order to avoid
duplication or unnecessary requests for audit supporting schedules.

¢+ We have developed an audit-binder strategy that has worked well with our governmental clients
to analyze the audit supporting schedule that agree with the trial balance,

¢ Our staff is trained and familiar with government accounting and audit concepts, so you will see
the difference in working with our professional staff.

¢ We audit various large and small governmental organizations, which has allowed us to consult
with our clients on implementing various best-practices in their organizations.

¢+ We believe constant communication is the most important part of the audit process, so we ask
that if you ever have any questions about any financial, accounting or audit issues please contact
us anytime throughout the year.

Audit Planning

Planning is necessary to ensure a quality audit, efficient use of professional staff and timely delivery of
reports. Adequate planning of the audit is essential fo minimize disruption of the ongoing daily
‘operations of the Watermaster. We have developed a comprehensive, efficient planning process.

We will begin the plamning of the audit upon notification of award of the coniract. Tasks to be
accomplished during this phase include:
¢ We will conduct an Audit Enfrance Conference with the audit/finance committee and
management to discuss the scope and dates of the interim and final andit testwork, availability of
the Watermaster’s accounting staff, prior audit preblems encountered, the exfent of interim audit
testwork to be performed, establishment of an overall Watermaster liaison for the audit, and
arrangements for workspace and other needs to conduct the audit testwork.

¢+ Develop the program to study and evaluate internal controls

Conferences with the audit team and Watermaster personnel to discuss the scope and timing of
the audit and anticipated areas of audit emphasis.

¢ Complete an analytical view of the Watermaster’s year-to-date financial information and the
Watermaster’s budget and related materials.

+ Develop and submit an interim and final audit testwork schedule for the Watermaster’s approval.
Analytical procedures will be utilized in planning the audit which will focus on:

¢ Enhancing our understanding of the Watermaster and the transactions and events that have
occurred since its last year audit; and

¢ Identifying areas that may represent specific risks relevant to the audit (assessment of control
risk).
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Our Approach to the Audit, continued

Critical audit areas will be identified for purposes of sampling of transactions and other audit tests in
conjunction with determining whether reliance can be placed upon the Watermaster’s system of internal
accounting controls.

We will be evaluating the following cveles of the Watermaster:
¢ Cash Reconciliation and Investment Reporting;
Account Billing and Cash Collection of Customers — User Charges;
Cash Receipting and Posting — Tax Allocations
Capital Asset Inventory and Depreciation Accounting

o o * &

Purchasing/Accounts Payable and Cash Disbursements; and

Payroll Accounting and Disbursement/Personnel Services.

We will identify areas of potential concern to Watermaster management.

Based upon our planning procedures we will develop levels of materiality for audit testing and develop
and tailor our audit program of the Watermaster.

Interim Audit Testwork

In conjunction with our planning of the engagement, we will perform our interim audit testwork. We will
have evaluated the critical audit areas and assessed the audit control risk. Our review of the
Watermaster’s internal control structure will be by questionnaire, and procedural write-up of your
accounting system.

Each of the approaches requires inquiry and observation of Watermaster personnel and will incorporate
the audit requirements of SAS 99 — Consideration of Fraud in Financial Statement Audit. Comments and
recommendations relating to the accounting system will be discussed with appropriate Watermaster
personnel and where appropriate be included in our management letter which will be issued at the
conclusion of the examination.

Additional procedures that will be accomplished during our interim audit procedures include the
following:

+ Review of the Watermaster’s internal control structure and communication of recommendations
to the Watermaster’s management team concerning Watermaster policies and procedures.

¢ Substantive testing of audit areas where reliance can be placed upon internal control structure for
audit purposes. (Minimum of 25 selections per area — revenue, expenses, payroll, capital assets)

Reviewing of minutes of the Governing Board.
Evaluation of any unusual items noted from our analytical procedures.
Reviewing of important contracts, debt issues, leases and joint power agreements.

* b +

Performing required compliance and internal control testing relating to the federal grant programs
of the Watermaster, if any.

¢ Providing the Watermaster with suggestions regarding the closing of the Watermaster’s books
after year end. Our assistance and communication in the closing of the Watermaster’s books is
expected to minimize the number of audit adjustments required after the close of Watermaster’s
books.
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Our Approach to the Audit, continued

Final Audit Testwork

After the final closing of the Watermaster’s books and preparation of final trial balances and audit
supporting schedule by Watermaster personnel, we will commence performing our final audit testwork.

Our final examination will include analysis of critical audit areas which we deem necessary, including:
¢ Analysis of cash and investment balances to online bank and brokerage websites

Analysis of bank reconciliations.

Analysis of allocations of interest income.

Analysis of delinquent accounts receivable balances.

Search for unrecorded liabilities.

Analysis of long term debt balances.

Analysis and proper valuation of the liabilities for compensated absences.

Analysis of support for other significant assets and liabilities of the Watermaster.

Analysis of the proper establishment of reserves and designations.

Analysis of significant events after year end (through the completion of our audit).

* > > S+ S+ S S > @

Analysis of attorney letters for significant legal matters affecting the Watermaster’s financial
position.

4 Analysis of revenes and expenditures and lesser significant asset and liability balances through
analytical procedures and other substantive procedures as necessary.

The abovementioned analysis and inguires are only a few of the tests performed during the examination
and by no means is it meant to be all inclusive.

Audit Completion

At the completion of the audit each year, we will meet with the Watermaster’s management team to
review our audit findings and any adjusting joumnal entries. Also, we will conduct an Audit Exit
Conference to discuss the completion of the audit and the reporting timetable.

Understand the Watermaster and the Watermaster’s Business

We will gather information about the Watermaster, This will include prior audit reports and current year
budgets. Our understanding will include:

¢ External Factors - affecting the Watermaster including the State and Federal regulatory
environment and environmental requirements that affect the Watermaster.

¢ Nature of the Watermaster’s Business - its operations, governance, types of investments it makes
and plans to make, bonded indebtedness it has or plans to finance.

¢ Strategies and Business Risks - which may result in material misstatement of the financial
statements as a whole, or individual assertions.

¢ Measurement and Review of Financial Performance - we will determine with management those
indictors management believes to be important for its management of the Watermaster.

¢ Internal Controls - which consists of five components
o The Control Environment

o Risk Assessment
o Information and Communication

o Control Activities and

o Monitoring
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Our Approach to the Audit, continued

These components may operate at the entity level or the component unit business process activity level.
Obtaining an appropriate understanding of internal control will require our Firm to understand and
evaluate the design of all five components of internal control and determine whether the confrols are in
use at the Watermaster,

Performing Risk Assessments and Other Procedures

The audit procedures we will perform to obtain an understanding of the Watermaster and its internal
control are referred to as risk assessment procedures. We will use the information we obtain by
performing risk assessment procedures to support our assessments of the risks of material misstatement.
Qi risk assessment procedures will include:

+ Inquiries of management
¢ Analytical Procedures
¢ Observation
+ lospection of Documents
Assessing the Risk of Material Misstatement

The risk of material misstatement is the risk that an account balance, class of transactions or disclosures,
and relevant assertions are materially misstated. The risk of material misstatement consists of the
following two components:

¢ Inherent Risk — the susceptibility of a relevant assertion to a material misstatement that could be
material, either individually or when aggregated with other misstatements, assuming that there are
no related controls.

¢ Conirol Risk — is the risk that a material misstatement that could occur in a relevant assertion
and that could be material, ¢ither individually or when aggregated with other misstatements, will
not be prevented or detected on a timely basis by the entity’s internal control.

Inherent risk and control risk are the Watermaster’s risks; that is they exist independently of our audit.
Qur risk assessment procedures will help betier assess these Watermaster risks, but do not alter the
Watermaster’s existing inherent and control risks.

Assessing Versus Testing Controls

If we have assessed controls as effective based upon our review of their design and an observation that
they have been implemented (that is placed in operation) based solely on that assessment, we would not
necessarily have an adequate basis for considering that control risk if low (or event moderate). As part of
our audit strategy we would consider further evidence of the effective operation of controls through
sufficient tests of controls to reach that conclusion.

Electronic Data Extraction for Audit Purposes

Data extraction software provides us immediate visibility into transactional data within the Watermaster:
+ We can analyze entire data populations and track consistency
+ We can identify trends, pinpoint exceptions and highlight potential areas of concern
+ We can normalize data to track consistency and view the results
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Our Approach to the Audit, continued

Financial Statement Level and the Assertion Level Risks

We will identify and assess the risks of material misstatement at both the financial statement level and
relevant assertion level.

¢ Financial Statement Level Risks and Controls — Some risks of material misstatement relate
persuasively to the financial statements taken as whole and potentially affect many relevant
accounts and assertions. These risks of the financial statement level may be identifiable with
specific assertions of the class of transaction, account balance or disclosure level. These are also
called Entity Level Controls.

¢ Relevant Assertion Level Risk and Comtrols — Other risk of material misstatement relate to
specific classes of transactions, account balances, and disclosures at the assertion level, for
example, the valuation of unbilled water and bas receivables. Our risk assessment at the assertion
level provides a basis for considering the appropriate audit approach for designing and
performing further audit procedures, which include substantive procedures and may also include
test of controls. Assertion level risks are also referred to as Activity Level Risks.

Responding to Assessed Risks

The risk assessment process culminates with our selection of the account balances, classes of transactions
or disclosures where material misstatements are most likely to occur given the unigue circumstances of
the Watermaster. This assessment of the risk of misstatement, which relates identified risks to what can
go wrong at the assertion level, provides a basis for designing and performing further audit procedures
Further audit procedures are defined as tests of controls and substantive tests. Often a combined approach
using both tests of controls and substantive procedures is an effective approach.

Identification and Communication of Internal Control Matters

The objective of our audit is to form an opinion on the Watermaster’s financial statements taken as a
whole. Our objective is not to identify deficiencies in internal; however when control deficiencies are
identified in the course of our audit and if they constitute significant deficiencies or material weaknesses,
we will communicate in writing those deficiencies to management and the Board of Directors of the
Watermaster.

Aundit Documentation

We will document matters pertaining to each phase of the risk assessment process. The audit
documentation will clearly demonstrate procedures performed, results, evidence obtained and conclusions
reached.

Consideration of Laws and Regulations

Our audit approach recognizes the importance of laws and regulations in planning the audit of a local
governmental entity. As a part of the audit, our firm obtains an understanding of those laws and
regulations that have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. We
then design the audit to provide reasonable assurance of detecting material instances of noncompliance
that will bave a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
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Our Approach to the Audit, continued

Communication with Management and the Board

in addition to our written reports and letters, we believe an oral presentation to the Watermaster’s
management and the Board, if requested, to be a minimum service provided by the auditors and would be
pleased to schedule a mumally convenient time for such a presentation at the conclusion of the
engagement.

Written Communication

A major benefit of employing outside auditors is the opportunity for the Watermaster’s Board and
management to receive comments about various aspects of their operations from qualified, independent
professionals. We will issue three letters, which will give you such comments: the Internal Control
Letter, the Management Letter, and the Board Letter.

The Internal Control Letter will communicate any reportable conditions we noted during our
evaluation of those controls for the limited purpose of determining the nature, timing and extent of
audit procedures to be performed. This letter will also contain our recommendations for any
improvements in those controls, which might be needed.

The Management Letter will provide prioritized ideas and recommendations to help take advantage
of specific opportunities to promote operational efficiency, achieve financial goals and help you
improve effectiveness and efficiency within your operations

The Board Letter will communicate the auditor’s responsibility under generally accepted auditing
standards, significant accounting policies, management judgments and accounting estimates,
significant audit adjustments, other information in documents containing audited financial statements,
disagreements with management, management consultations with other accountants, major issues
discussed with management prior to retention, and any difficulties encountered in performing the
audit.

The preparation of these communications is an essential part of our work. Management and Internal
Confrol Letters are authored by the senior members of the audit team, in conjunction with the partner in
charge of the engagement.

Our ability to provide innovative suggestions and ideas to management sets us apart from other Firms.
Qur assistance centers on practical solutions, which can be implemented. A goal we have with every
client is to provide management advice that will generate significant annual savings.

Other Assistance

Providing management assistance requires more than having talented people on staff. First, we assign
experienced senior level professionals to our engagements. Qur client base of governmental entities and
commercial companies demands broad business and industry experience, as well as technical expertise.
Those talented professionals have to be exposed to clients and develop an in-depth understanding of
particular situations.

Second, we actively look for opportunities to provide assistance. We try to initiate rather than respond. If
we believe a situation is developing, we will approach the client, offer to investigate and provide
recommendations. If a formal project to address the problem is called for, we will define the approach,
execute the assignment and follow through with implementation assistance.
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Our Approach to the Audit, continued

Timing of Our Procedures

We understand that the Watermaster is looking for value in the professional relationship they have with
their auditors. Value comes from the knowledge, experience and dedication that the auditing Firm
employs. We stress employ because all of the knowledge and expertise shown on paper will have no
benefit for you unless it is applied. This application equates to time spent. We have developed an audit
plan that we feel will accomplish the objectives of the Watermaster and meet your special needs.

Tn order to accomplish our audit objectives and meet your deadlines for delivery, the sequence and timing
of our procedures are critical. Interim work is to be performed during the months of April through June
(District preference) of each year; year-end fieldwork to begin in August of each year, concluding by the
week of August 15" of each year; and delivery of the Final auditor’s opinions on the financial statements
and Management Letter no later than September 30™ of each year or earlier per District requirements.

In the table that follows, we provide a summary of our planned activities and their timing:

N _ R Activity - R
Timing . S '(See Appendix A for more datails)

April - June (schedule meeting during Conduct andit entrance conference.

this period)

During April - June each year Perform preliminary procedures including: transition efforts,

(1 week scheduled during this period at | initial control assessments, minute and coutract/major agreement

the District’s convenience) review, major transaction review, conduct EDP review, final
controls assessment, determination of specific audit procedures,
provide finance department with audit plan and listing of audit
schedules required, conduct progress conference with key Finance
personnel. Complete test for Federal Awards,

During August Commence audit fieldwork and execute detailed audit plan,

( 1 week working days during this conduct progress conference with key Finance personnel.

period) Complete Single Audit Testwork, if necessary

By September 10® Present drafts of the Annual Financial Report Opinions,
Management Report, Other Letters and conduct an exit
conference.

By September 20™ Provide final recommendations, revisions and suggestions of the
District Financials.

By September 30" Deliver Final Opinions and then Present the Financials to Board.

Knowledge and Understanding of Local Environment

As noted previously, the engagement senior manager and partner have strived to be experts for their
clients in the water and wastewater industry. We have continuously kept ourselves apprised of the water
and power issues in Southern California over the past years. Also, the Metropolitan Water District of
Southern California and the Inland Empire Utilities Agency invited us to participate in the Lower
Colorado River and Agricultural tours.

Chliino Basin Watermaster
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Our Approach to the Audit, continued

Professional Education

It is a requirement of the State Board of Accountancy for all public accounting firms who are involved in
governmental auditing to allocate a specific portion of continuing education in governmental accounting
and auditing every two years. Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs has met this requirement for all staff
mvolved with governmental accounting and auditing. The firm's strict adherence to these continuing
professional education standards insures the highest quality of staff assigned to the audit of the
Watermaster over the term of our agreement. Our firm also requires that all personnel at all
organizational levels adhere to the independence rules, regulations, interpretations, and rulings of the
AICPA, California State Society of CPAs, State Board of Accountancy, State Statute, and in some cases,
the Securities and Exchange Commission and other regulatory agencies. Charles 7. Fedak & Company,
CPAs has never been the object of any disciplinary action in its entire existence.

Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs is independent with respect to performing the annual audit of the
Watermaster. Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs currently maintains errors and omissions
insurance coverage in the aggregate amount of one million dollars and two million dollars general
liability.

Chino Basin Watermaster
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Cost Proposal

Independent Auditor Services
For The

Chino Basin Watermaster
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Charles Z. Fedak & Company
Certified Public Accountants B 30
An Accoiuntancy Gorporation {714) 527-15818
{562) 596-6565
FAX (714) 527-0154
ERAIL crfcod ezicpa.com

Chafes £ Fedak, CR%, 14BA
Paul . Haymark, GFA

March 30, 2011

Mr. Joseph S. Joswaik, CFO

Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730

Re: Request for Proposal for Independent Auditor Services
Dear Mr. Joswaik:

Based on our understanding of the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) our fee for audit services for
the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011 is noted in Exhibit TI. This fee is based on our understanding of the
Watermaster’s audit requirements.

Assuming there is no substantial change in the Watermaster’s activities and operations, our fee for audit
services for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2012 through 2017 are noted in Exhibit I, respectively.

Qur estimate for out-of-pocket expenses is a separate estimate and may not be utilized in total to the
amount estimated.

Again, these fees are based on the estimated costs to complete the audit. The components of this audit
services fee proposal and out-of-pocket costs for the years ending June 30, 2011 through 2017 are
itemized in the attached Exhibits.

Our not-to-exceed fee proposal is contingent upon our understanding of your requirements and the
assistance we require as noted in our original audit technical proposal.

Additional services not included in this proposal will be based on our discounted billing rates based on
the level of experience required. We would execute a separate contract for these services, if they are
requested by the Watermaster.

I am authorized to make representations for Charles 7. Fedak & Company, CPAs an Accountancy
Corporation and am duly authorized to sign a contract with the Authority.

Wﬂ% CPh
March 30. 2011

Charles Z. Fedak, CPA Date
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Exhibit I — Proposed Hours and Our Fees

Proposed Hours and Qur Fees

We anticipate that, for the years ending June 30, 2011 through 2017, the audit of the Watermaster will
approximate 300 audit hours. These hours, by major area, are summarized as follows:

Audit Steps Partner Manager Staff Total
Planning 1 2 2 5
Control Testwork 1 4 10 15
Substantive Testwork 2 6 30 38
Reporting 2 8 10 20
Total Hours 6 20 52 18

Working on the premise that we will be provided with a year-end trial balance, along with an audit
package of reconciled balances and supporting schedules of all balance sheet accounts, we expect to
perform the audit of the Watermaster at fees as stated in the attached Schedule of Professional Fees on
Page 3 for the years ending June 30, 2011 through 2017, respectively.

Our fees are based on the product of the time spent on the engagement and the billing rates of the
individuals assigned, plus out-of-pocket costs (such as, report reproductions, typing, postage, travel,
copies, telephone, etc.). We will obtain the assistance of the Watermaster’s personnel to the extent
possible and otherwise endeavor to keep these charges to a minimum. We will submit progress billings
monthly to your office as our work progresses, which will be due and payable thirty days from the date of
the invoice.

Based upon the present size and scope of the activities of the Watermaster we expect to perform the
services enumerated above at our discounted hourly rates. Our discounted hourly rates vary according to
the degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to the audits. We
have provided a breakdown of our current hourly rates, which would apply to this engagement on the
attached Schedule of Professional Fees on Pages 4 to 5 of this cost proposal.

In accordance with your request for proposal, the Cffice of Management and Budget Circular A-128 and
California State Law we will maintain our work papers for at least seven years and make them available
to the Watermaster, state agencies, the General Accounting Office, and other parties upon the direction of
the Watermaster.

We want the Board to understand that we will provide any assistance and answer any questions that the
Watermaster’s staff or members of the Board may have when they arise for the entire duration of our
contract. We find it important to stay abreast of the Watermaster’s activities and accounting issues during
the entire engagement.

We would like to thank you and the Board for the opportunity to submit a proposal for the anditing
services. Because of our experience in special districts and our interest in the Watermaster, we will
provide you with assistance in your operations as well as meet the audit needs of the organization. We
will also continually make recommendations on these and other matters that come to our attention. We
are proud of the professional services we provide and encourage you to make inquiries to any of our
clients about their satisfaction with our services and the quality of our staff.

Chino Buasin Watermaster Page 2
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Exhibit II — Schedule of Professional Fees

Watermaster Waternaster
Total Aundit Not-to-Exceed Estimate
Total Audit Fees By Fiscal Year Service Fees Qut-of-Pocket Costs

Fiscal Year 2011 $ 8,600 400
Fiscal Year 2012 5,990 419
Fiscal Year 2013 9,380 420
Fiscal Year 2014 : 9,770 430
Fiscal Year 2015 10,160 440
Fiscal Year 2016 - OPTION Year 1 10,550 450
Fiscal Year 2017 - OPTION Year 2 10,940 460
Total Seven Year Contract Price L) 68,390 3,010

Please note that any additional services requested by the Watermaster during the audit period shall
be negotiated at the stated hourly rates per year as noted in the following schedules per year.

See Our Personnel Hourly Rates and Hours Estimated per Engagement on the following pages

Chino Basin Watermaster Page 3
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Exhibit IIT — Schedule of Fees By Hours

L s :
Breakdown of Fees by Hours

Hourly
Fiscal Year 2011 Audit of: Hours Rates Total
Watermaster's Basic Financial Statements
Partner 6 § 150 8 200
Manager 20 125 2,500
Staif 52 100 5,200
Total Financial Statement Audit for 2011 78 3 8,600
OQut-of-Pocket Expenses (Travel, Postage & Printing Costs) 400

Total Maximum for 2011 $ 5,000

Breakdown of Fees by Hours

Hourly
Fiscal Year 2012 Audit of: Hours Rates Total
Watermaster's Basic Financial Statements

Partner 6 $ 155 % 930
Manager 20 130 2,600
Staff 52 105 3,460
Total Financial Statement Audit for 2012 78 $ 8,990
Out-of-Pocket Expenses (Travel, Postage & Printing Costs) 410
Total Maximum for 2012 b 9,400

Breakdown ﬁéﬂs l;y Hours

Hourly
Fiscal Year 2013 Audit of: Hours Rates Total
Watermaster's Basic Financial Statements
Partner 6 $ 160 § 960
Manager 20 135 2,700
Staff 52 110 5,720
Total Financial Statement Audit for 2013 78 $ 9,380
Out-of-Pocket Expenses (Travel, Postage & Printing Costs) 420
k)

Total Maximum for 2013 b 9,800

Breakdown of Fees by Hours
Hourly
Fiscal Year 2014 Audit of: Hours Rates Total
Watermaster's Basic Financial Staiemenis

Partner 6 $§ 165 % 990
Manager 20 140 2,800
Staff 32 115 5,980
Total Financial Statement Audit for 2014 78 % 9,770
Out-of-Pocket Expenses (Travel, Postage & Printing Costs) 430
Total Maximum for 2014 b 10,200

Breakdown of Fees by Hours

Hourly
Fiscal Year 2015 Audit of: Hours Rates Total
Watermasier's Basic Financial Statements

Partner ) § 170 8§ 1,020
Manager 20 145 2,900
Staff 52 128 6,240
Total Financial Statement Audit for 2015 78 8 10,160
Out-of-Pocket Expenses (Travel, Postage & Printing Costs) 440
Total Maximum for 2015 3 10,600

Chino Basin Watermaster Page 4
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Exhibit II — Schedule of Fees By Hours — Optional Years

" Breakdown of Fees ' Hours

Hourly
Fiscal Year 2016 Audit of: Hours Rates Total
Watermaster's Basic Financial Statements
Partner 6 $ 175 § 1,050
Manager 20 150 3,000
Staff 52 125 6,500
Total Financizal Statement Audit for 2016 78 $ 10,550

Out-of-Pocket Expenses (Travel, Postage & Printing Costs)
Total Maximum for 2016

s

17 )

Breakdown of Fees by Hours

Hourly
Fiscal Year 2017 Audit of: Hours Raies Total
Waterrnaster's Basic Financial Statements

Pariner 6 $ 180 § 1,080
Manager 20 155 3,100
Staff 52 130 6,760
Total Financial Statement Audit for 2017 78 h 10,940
Out-of-Pocket Expenses (Travel, Postage & Printing Costs) 460
Total Maximum for 2017 $ 11,400

Chino Basin Watermaster
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

B. PROPOSED FISCAL
YEAR 2011-2012 BUDGET




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 809.484.3890 www.chwm.org

DESI ALVAREZ
Chief Executive Cfficer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 5, 2011
TO: Coimmittee Members

SUBJECT: Proposed Fiscal Year 2011/2012 Budget

SUMMARY

Issue - Annual Budget for Watermaster Administration and OBMP tasks during FY 2011/2012,

Recommendations — Staff recommends the Committees and the Board consider approval/adoption
of the Proposed FY 2011/2012 Budget.

Fiscal Impact — The FY 2011/2012 Proposed Budget expenses are $6,250,583. The FY 2011/2012
Budget, as proposed, anticipates a decrease in all three expense categories of administrative costs,
OBMP expenditures and OBMP project costs over the prior year “amended” budget of $6,894,823.

DISCUSSION

Each year, Watermaster staff conducts meetings internally and with consultants o discuss upcoming
projects and anticipated work flow. As the budget is developed, the related budgeted expenses are
continually refined. The current version of the budget reflects the discussions with consultants and
stakeholders.

On Aprii 7, 2011, the initial version of the proposed preliminary budget was formally presented to the
Appropriative Pool and the Non-Agricultural Pool by Watermaster staff. The April 7, 2011 version
contained a proposed level of expenses at $7,170,592 with proposed assessments of $7.62 per acre-foot
for Administration and $50.03 per acre-foot for OBMP and Implementation Projects, for a combined total
of $57.65 per acre-foot. Staff discussed the preliminary budget in both detail and in summary. The Total
Assessable Production (for budget purposes) was estimated to be 106,929.500 which was based upon
the actual production numbers for the first two quariers, and projected to estimate the full year's
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Proposed Fiscal Year 2011/2012 Budget May 5, 2011
Page 2 of 4

production. The “projected” Total Assessable Production of 106,929.500 acre-feet is lower than the
“actual’ previous year's Total Assessable Production of 114,495.915 acre-feet by 7,566.415 acre-feet or
(6.6%). It was discussed that lower production results in the current year will increase the overall
assessments per acre-foot, while higher production numbers will decrease the overall assessments per
acre-foot.

On April 12, 2011 Watermaster conducted the annual Budget Workshop and discussed the preliminary
draft budget in both detail and in summary. The consensus of the members of the workshop was the
preliminary budget required reductions in the majority of the categories to reflect current economic trends
and financial challenges. It was recommended that Staff provide a detailed listing of the Wildermuth
budget/projects that are required as part of the Judgement, and expenses and projects that are
diseretionary in nature and could be held off for a later date. It was also suggested that the legal
expenses be categorized into required and discretionary expenses. The direction from the members in
attendance was to develop a budget that reflected an overall assessment that was equal to or less than
what was actually paid in the previous fiscal year (2010/2011). During the workshop, there was a
question asked with regards to the timing of the approval of the Watermaster budget and what happens, if
anything, if the Watermaster budget is not approved before the end of the fiscal year. There were also
questions asked with regards to the balance of assessments and/or funds left over at the end of the fiscal
year and whether those funds were used fo offset assessments. Staff took the recommendations and
suggestions and began the development of arother version of the preliminary budget.

On April 14, 2011 the proposed budget was formally presented to the Agricultural Pool. This was the
same version of the budget that was presented at the Budget Workshop on April 12, 2011.

On April 21, 2011 a revised proposed budget was formally presented to the Advisory Committee. Staff
took the recommendations and suggestions from this meeting and developed anocther version of the
preliminary budget.

On April 28, 2011 a revised proposed budget of $6,250,583 was formally presented to the Board of
Directors. This budgst detailed the latest cost reductions in ali sections and re-established a 30%/30%
reserve for Administrative and OBMP expenses and provided an estimated amount of “Funds On Hand
Utilized for Assessmenis”. The monetary difference between the 30%/30% reserve and the estimated
amount of “Funds On Hand Utitized for Assessments” was calculated to be $200,000. The amount of
$200,000 is Staffs estimated difference between the actual assessments received vs. actual
expenditures for the fiscal year 2010/2011. The amount of $200,000 was applied to reduce the overall
assessments. The Aprii 28, 2011 version proposed assessments of $7.34 per acre-foot for
Administration and $41.89 per acre-foot for OBMP and Implementation Projects, for a combined total of
$49.23 per acre-foot. This compares to the actual assessment from the previous year as follows:

roposed Assessment as 'of AprﬂzB, (017

Actual Asgsessment FY2010-2011
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Proposed Fiscal Year 2011/2012 Budget
Page 3 of 4

May 5, 2011

No change in the Total Assessable Production (for budget purposes) was proposed in the latest version
of the budget. The estimated Total Assessable Production remained at 106,929.500 acre-feet.

For the Administrative expenses:

The draft budget includes 9.5 FTE approved staff positions, a reduction of one FTE from the
previous budget.

The budget includes a temporary employee for one-half year to compiete the scanning
project. This employee is from a temporary employment agency and is not an employee of
Watermaster.

The budget includes a 4% CPI/COLA salary adjustment and no material changes in
employee’s fringe benefits.

The budget includes an increase in the CalPERS “Employer” contribution expense from
11.417% to 14.298% which is mandated by CalPERS and out of the control of Watermaster.

The draft budget eliminates the Consulting and printing costs for the Water Auction, and
eliminates the Strategic Planning Conference costs.

Reductions in the majority of Adminisirative expenses compared to the FY 2010-2011
Amended Budget.

Overall, the Administrative section is 16.3% or $172,351 below the previous year's budget.

For OBMP General costs:

Meetings with staff, Wildermuth and legal counsel were held o determine where costs could
be reduced or work delayed until next fiscal year.

The total Wildermuth budget is $2,334,051 for this fiscal year. Wildermuth provided a
breakdown of costs by the categories of “Required by the Judgment” which totaled
$1,503,793 and “Discretionary” which totaled $830,258. This allowed the Staff and
committees to determine which projects needed to be continued or completed and which
could be delayed until next year. Approximately $459,374 of the “Discretionary” amount was
determined to he allocated to this fiscal year's budget.

The Watermaster Groundwater Model/Safe Yield Update project was budgeted at $204,000.

The proposed budget contains the legal budget of $450,000 and a legal contingency budget
of $145,000 (which is the same budget level as the previous year}.

The balance of the Administrative Civil Liability (ACL) complaint from the California Regional
Water Quality Control Board of $25,000 is included in the budget.

Overall, the OBMP section is 14.4% or $245,271 below the previous year's budget.

OBMP implementation Project costs:

The total Wildermuth budget is $2,334,051 for this fiscal year. Wildermuth provided a
breakdown of costs by the categories of “Required by the Judgment” which totaled
$1,503,793 and “Discretionary” which totaled $830,258. This allowed the Staff and
committees to determine which projects needed to be continued or completed and which
could be delayed until next year. Approximately $459,374 of the "Discretionary” amount was
determined 1o be allocated to this fiscal year's budget.

Reductions in the majority of OBMP Implementation Project expenses compared to the FY
2010-2011 Amended Budget.
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The Recharge Master Plan Update Implementation of $170,000 is funded.
The San Sevaine Channel Repair of $245,750 is included in the budget.

This version decreased Recharge Improvement Debt Payment of $250,000 due to a credit
from IEUA.

The OBMP Implementation Projects section is 5.5% or $226,618 below the previous year's
budget.

In summary, the FY 2011/2012 Budget, as proposed, anticipates a decrease in total budgeted costs of
$644,240 or 9.3% below the previous year's approved budget. The final assessments will be refined
when-the assessment package is prepared this fall. The [atest indications and estimates show the Total
Assessable Production could be at levels similar to the 2009-2010 actual production.

Actions:

May 5, 2011 Appropriative Pool -
May 5, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool -
May 12, 2011 Agricultural Pool —
May 19, 2011 Advisory Committee —
May 26, 2011 Watermaster Board —
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IV.
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1.  Cash Disbursements for April 2011
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CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

2. Newspaper Articles




The Metrapolitan Water District of Southern California
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Contact: Bob Muir, (213) 217-6930; (213) 324-5213, mobile
April 12, 2011

SOUTHLAND’S IMPROVED WATER RESERVE CONDITIONS ALLOW
METROPOLITAN’S BOARD TO LIFT MANDATORY RESTRICTIONS
Consumers water-saving efforts plays role in helping region reduce
imported water demands; continued wise water use necessary

Improvement in Southern California water reserves and the water-saving efforts of the
region’s consumers and businesses has enabled the Southland’s largest imported water provider to .
end its call for mandatory water restrictions. _ _

Less than two weeks after Gov. Jerry Brown announced an end to California’s drought,
Metropolitan Water District’s Board of Directors voted today to restore full imported water
deliveries to the district’s 26 member public agencies for the first time in nearly two years.

The action, which becomes cffective Wednesday (April 13), was made possible by this
season’s storms and the public’s continued conservation and water use efficiency efforts resulting in
tmproved regional supply conditions.

“We join our member agencies and retailers throughout the region in thanking consurﬁers
for their water-saving efforts,” said Metropolitan board Chairman John V. Foley. “Continued wise
water practices will be necessary in order to maintain our reserves. This is a welcome respite from
more acute shortage conditions we have faced in recent years.”

Metropolitan General Manager Jeffrey Kightlinger said the district anticipates storing up to
800,000 acre-feet of water this year, nearly equivalent to the amount that can be stored in the
region’s largest storage reservoir, Diamond Valley Lake in southwest Riverside County.

“Conserving water and maintaining wise water use remains as essential as ever, despite the
improved water supply conditions in California and the West,” Kightlinger said.

“The improved short-term conditions, however, do not signal an end to the region’s long-

~ term water challenges. Conservation and wise water use must continue to be a permanent way of
life in Southern California,” Kightlinger said. “We anticipate residential consumers and businesses
throughout the Southland will continue to use water efficiently.” -

more.....
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“All of our member agencies exceeded the water-savings targets we initially set in July
2009, which is an indication as to why we are confident that lower water use will continue into the
future,” he added. _

Lifting the allocation restrictions will allow local agencies with groundwater basins to
purchase water without financial penalty and store it. Groundwater reserves, which were

-significantly tapped throughout the Southland’s six-county region over the past several years due to
previous dry conditions, have improved due to rain and local runoff.

The progress this winter has allowed Metrbpoiitan to make significant strides in repienishin-g
its network of groundwater storage programs and surface storage reservoirs. Today, Metropolitan’s
Diamond Valley Lake is nearly full, after being less than half full in the summer of 2009, and the
district has more than a full-year’s worth of supply deliveries in reserve.

Despite Sierra Nevada snowpack conditions far above normal, Metropolitan will not receive
a full supply from Northern California this year because of environmental problems and pumping
restrictions in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta.

A comprehensive package of water system/ecosystem impfovements is necessary in the
Delta in order to improve long-term water reliability for Metropolitan and much of California,
Kightlinger said. The comprehensive plan is moving forward via the state-federal Bay Delta -
Conservation Plan effort, which Metropolitan supports. 7

In the meantime, Metropolitan’s other imported water source—the Colorado River—
continues to recover from an 11-year drought.

#Hi#

The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California is a cooperative of 26 cifies and water agencies serving nearly 19 million
people in six counties. The district imporis water from the Colorado River and Northern California to supplement local supplies,
and helps its members to develop increased water conservation, recycling, storage and other resource-management programs.
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State’s water resource data find home at Cal State San Bernardino | San Bernardino Count... Page 1 of 1

State's water resource data find home at Cal State
San Bernardino

10:00 PM PDT on Sunday, April 24, zo11
Submitted to The Press-Enterprise

Cal State 835 Barnardins will be the new home to a portion of the nationally acclaimed
Water Resources Center archives, which were previously housed at UC Berkeley.

Founded in 1958 by the &aliforaia Legislature, the Water Resources Center archives
contzin historical and contemporary materials of great value to water agencies,
governmental bodies, environmental groups, engineering firms, attorneys, historians
and researchers, including faculty and students. [t consists of about 200 archival
collections, 200,000 technical reports, 1,500 specialized nawsletters, 5,000 maps and
videos, 2,200 serials, 25,000 land photographs, 45,000 aerial photographs of
coastlines, and digital resources in the form of CDs, DVDs, VHS tapes, and websites.

The WRCA closed last year at Berkeley because of state budget cuts and new
guardians were sought. Cal State San Bernardine and UG Riverside developed an
innovative and collaborative plan for joint management of the collection. |

The archives will be at Cal State San Bernardino beginning June 1.

"This collaboration will serve all campuses of our two systems, as well as the public,”
said Albert Karnig, president of CSUSB. "it's further evidence of the close cooperation
hetween the state's two systems of higher education and the imporiance placed on our
state and region's water legacy."

To accept the prized water collection, Cal State San.Barmnardino's Pfau Library has
installed new compact shelving in the university's Water Resources Institute, where the
collection of archival materials about the development of water in the West will be
located. The WRI already houses Joseph Andrew Rowe Water Resources Archives
primarily related to the Santa Ana watershed.

"With the addition of materials from the WRCA, the Pfau Library wilt house the largest
collection of printed and archival materials dealing with the Santa Ana Watershed and
other watersheds in Southern €alifornia," said Cesar Cabellero, Pfau Library dean.

"It also means that the Water Resources Institute will continue fo play an important role
in the development of scholarly coltections that support water research and water policy
development,” said Susan Lien Longville, director of the Water Resources [nstitute.

The portion' of the Water Resources Center collection to be housed at Pfau Library will
have two components: a circulating collection and a non-circulating archive, both of
which will be housed in the Water Resources Institute located in room PL401.

The circulating collection housed at UCR will be on the main floor of Orbach Science
Library; and the non-circulating archival collections are to be housed on the ground floor
along with UCR's extensive map collection. All of these materials will be searchable in
the online library catalogs of both Pfau Library and the UCR libraries.

Foundéd in 1998, the Water Resources Institute of Cal State San Bernardino is an
academic partnership with the Southern California communities that it serves. The
institute is driven by the vision that sustaining water resources rests on sound research,
analysis and public policy collaboration. The institute is active in the areas of science,
public policy and history, and serves as a regional hub for providing information on
water resources.

The Water Resources Institute is open Monday through Friday from 9:30 a.m. to 6 p.m.
After-hours appointments are available. Call 909-537-3687. For more information, visit
hitp:/Awri.csusb.edu.

Submitted by Cal State San Bernardino.
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T ey, 2o - P Three Valleys Municipal Water District is a public -
Th ree Va“eyS Mu nici pai agency that supplements and enhances water
Water D]StrlCt @KS plan supplies in a number of eastern Los Angeles

County cities, including Claremont,

Diamond Bar, La Verne, Pomona and San Dimas.
Wes Woods I, Staff Writer

Greated; 04/23/2011 08:48:30 PM POT

CLAREMONT - The Three Valleys Municipal
Water District has passed a measurg to collect
an increased waier standby charge.

The public can give its views about the price hike
on June 1.

The change will resultin an increase of $2.99 a
year, or from $15.55 to $18.54, on property tax
bills.

The April 13 charge approval begins a 45-day
public review period after which a meeting will
be held for the public to address the board.

Three Valleys' board President Bob Kuhn said the
funds collected will go directly to Metropolitan '
Water District. MWD increases the rate annually
under a readiness-to-serve charge, or water
standby charge.

‘I don't like to see any of these fees go up," Kuhn
said. "Ilt's out of our conirel ... There's no
overhead or profit for Three Valleys. And it's our
pledge to keep it that way."

S I : T
Send Howers

The motion for the standby charge was approved !ﬂ‘l’ any U{‘f‘d&] On ¢
on a 6-0 vote, with Frederick "Brian" Bowcock

absent Bouquet

"My thoughts are just that it's the property tax 2
necessary to continue the function of the El ﬂﬂl
district," said board member John Mendoza on
Friday. "lIt's a smal! price. [ pay it on my fax bill."”

W k ‘.‘. _

T, N T RO
The 6 p.m. June 1 public maeting will be at the ] m_! _I{;"'_““'" 5
district office, 1021 E. Miramar Ave. A meeting to Glfer ONLY availatiia at
adopt the charge will be held two weeks later. proflowerscom/happy

or call 1.877.804.11.33%

Print Powered By H# FormaiDynsmics
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Santa Ana River “more than $2.9 billion aver 25 years for imporied

water from the Sacramento- San Joaquin Delta.
RGV!SS;I;‘EL ﬁSh habltat Site- Local water agencies filed a 60-day notice of

their intention io file a lawsuit. Representatives

from the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water
Created: 04/16/2011 97:12:25 AM PRT District, City of San Bernardino Water
Department, East Valley Water District and
others are working to spread word about the
dangers the habitat designation poses in the
region, as well as raising questions about the
science used to back up the designation.

Expanding the protected habitat for a tiny fish
that lives in parts of the Santa Ana River
satisfied legal objections from
environmentalists, but the U.S. Fish and Wildlifz
Service is still in hot water.

It's unclear to local agencies how much water U.

S. Fish and Wildlife wants in the river to ensure

that Santa Ana sucker breeding grounds and,

other habitat are protected, and they dispute

that upper reaches of the Santa Ana River, where
“the sucker fish do not live, are critical to the

survival of the species,

Last week, a coalition of 11 water agencies and
the city of Redlands notified service officials they
plan to sue the agency if it does not reverse its
decision to set aside more than 9,300 acres
along the river as critical habitat for the Santa
Ana sucker. The tiny fish, usually no more than 6
inches in length, is on the federal list of

endangered species. Environmentalists argue, and Fish and Wildiife

officials agreed, that gravel produced upstream
is important to the establishment of habitat
downstream, therefore upper reaches of the

" Santa Ana River must be protected.

Recommendations from a local task force
created to study, protect and promote the fish
seemingly fell on deaf ears; service officials
should spare taxpayers the expense of litigaticn

and listen up now. Service officials have ancther opportunity to do

right by local water agencies and the
communities they serve, and stave off further
litigation. Common ground between waier

The habitat decision, finalized in December
following the service's pledge to review an
earlier designation to setile [awsuits filed by the
Center for Biological Diversity, will require local
water agencies to consuit with the agency any

time a project alters water levels in the river ag SE!I{] ll@vnerg
it courses downstream from Seven Oaks Dam {'" . o R S Ty
through San Bernardino and Riverside counties. . ﬂ] d!h{' OCCAas10n

and stand to threaten local water supplies, .
development and an already fragile economic fl 3141 $

recovery in the Inland Empire.

The implications of this rule are far-reaching B Ull(,{llet‘:;

Water officials estimate a loss of 125,800 acre-
feet of San Bernardino mountain water each year
if the designation stands. That could cost
ratepayers

ProFlosvees
Otfer GHLY availatie 3k
2 W proflowerscom/happy
g‘ or call 1.877.804.1133

Print Powered By ‘Bl FormslDynamies
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agencies and environmentaiist groups, both of
which want to protect the sucker fish, exists. It's
fime the Fish and Wildlife Service finds it.

Send flowers
for any oceasion

Bouquets

frmn 431999
4 e afh

| ProFlowers |

' fikar ONLY availatsis ab
proflowerscom/happy

or call 1,877.804.1133

Print Powered By - %ﬁ Fc_r ratDynaics
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Some water lost from |
basin in Upland

By Sandra Emerson Staff Writer
Crepied: 04/15/2011 02:48:11 PM BT

UPLAND - The San Antonio Water Co. has [ost
more than 16million gallons of its water due to
planned fandscaping work at the water basin in
the Colonies.

To make way for new plants and trees as part of
its landscaping plan, the San Bernardino County
Flood Control Disfrict needed o lowar the water
level inside the basin,

About 16.5million gallons of water (about 50.7
acre feet) was drained from the basin, of which
about 8.5 million gallons {or 26 acre feet) was

sent downstream to Prado Dam in Chino and the

Santa Ana River.

The rest was captured in the Turner Basin to be
sunk underground. That quantity will be credited
to San Antonio by the Chino Basin Watermaster,
which oversees the area's groundwater basin.

"It's unfortunate that we lost that water, but just
because of the timing issue and they're under
the gun fo get things done, [t's frustrating reaily
for us, but we understand their needs," said
Charles Moorrees, San Antonio's general
manager.

Flood control's plan is to turn the basin into a
multipurpose-use facility. The multipurpose
basin will provide flood-control protection, water
conservation, passive recreation and native
habitat restoration.

The project is expected to be completed by the
end of the year, said Roni Edis, a couniy public
works spokeswoman.

Page 1 of' 1

The water level in the basin will need to remain
around 1,510 feet or lower, Edis said.

"It can only keep at a certain level until the
planting

is finished," she said.

" Despite the loss, Moorrees said San Antonio will

have enough water to carry it through the
summer due to the rains and the snowpack.

"] think that snow on top of the mountain will
help sustain aur. summer deliveries," he said.

On average, about two families of four use an

acre-foot of water in a year. An acre-foot is
about 325,851 gallons.

sandra.emerson@inlandnewspapers.com

| 909-483-8555

Send Howers
for any ocecasion .
. - - =] - ’ .;
Bouquets *= "
: fn)m $ | 99
Prollowers
. Cffer ONLY availstia at:
proflowerscom/shappy
ot call .37 7.804.1133
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Water-rights attorney
dies

Ryan Carter, Staff Writer
Created; 03/27/2011 08:33:34 PM ROT

Susan Trager, a well-known water-rights
attorney, who helped Rialio through its issues
dealing with perchlorate contamination and
litigation, has died.

Trager, 63, died Tuesday at her home in Laguna
Beach afier a battle with cancer.

"She was a great help fo Rialto when we first
hegan with our perchlorate issues," said
Councilman Ed Scott. "I'm very saddened by this
news." .

Trager was special counsel! to the city for water
issues, and she helped Rialfo resolve perchlorate
contamination in the city's groundwater and
analyzed its water rights.

Perchlorate, used in the production of
explosives, can interfere with the thyroid and
may also be harmful to neurological
development in fetuses.

The issue of confamination has run through
much of the decade in Rialto, as the city took
legal aciion against such alleged polluters as
Black and Decker inc., and B.F. Goodrich.

Ultimately, her legal skills became pivotal in
helping cities, including Rialto, protect their
water rights and put pressure on alleged
polluters to settle litigation, friends and officials
said.

Friends said Trager, who recently described
herself as a "behind-the-scenes" lawyer, rarely
made headlines with her work.

P

1
1

Page 1 of 2

[n ona of her most prominent cases, she won a
$43.2 million jury verdict for the owner of land
condemned by a water agency to build a
Riverside County reservoir.

The judge in the case increased the award {o $50
million.

She could be intimidating, Scoft said.

“But that didn't stop even journalists who covered
water issues from learning from her, and u
ltimately befriending her, said Kristina
Lindgren, a former Los Angeles Times reporter
who became a friend. '

"She helped me understand some really difficult

"“and complicated legal issues and topics,"
Lindgren said. "And she became a friend who I've
held close for mora than 20 years."

In lieu of flowers, Trager's family has asked that
donations be made in her name to the Liitle

- Guild of Saint Francis of West Cornwalt, Conn., a
shelter that finds homes for unwanted pets.

32
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Water Crisis: The Delta, the Smelt and Us .

THE VIEW FROM HERE
DeDe Audet

print

iving, working, and playing here in Venice gives us environmentalists more in
ommon with
he California Delta than it is comfortable to think about. | am no exception. [t gives
me great pleasure to respond to criticism by saying “| have been saving water,

i @power, and nonrenewable fuel by taking two-minute showers, heating my household
water on the roof by the sun, driving a Prius, and covering the whole front yard with bricks set in
sand to let rain water percolate through.

But learning about the rising seas and California’s water crisis makes me uneasy. Maybe it is time to
face up to the problem. Venice CA was a swamp before canal lots first sold for $5 down and $5 a
month. The California Delta was also a swamp.

Disappointed goldseekers turned to farming and began building levees to reclaim Delta swampland in
the 1850’s. Today it brings in an average $2 billion in crops per year and provides 12 million visitors
with 290 shoreline recreation areas, 300 marinas for launching sportfishing, and 500,000 boaters.

But the Delta rests on shaky ground: a bad earthqua{ke witl shake loose more than one of the hastily
thrown together levees. No one knows when that quake will accur.

On the other hand we do know the sea rises a bit more each year. Even a little rise will affect the
California Delta and our community of Venice.

What are we doing about that? Has anyone come up with suggestions to build dikes against the
oceans about to engulf us? Of course not.

No one wants to believe it.

Sea rise is too big and too costly to think about. (Consider please, if you still think global warming
can be averted, on how to shut down the coal mines of China in time.) So, instead of planning for sea
rise, Californians argue about the environment of a little fish called the Delta Smelt.

One bunch of Delta farmers hired lawyers to shut down the pumps bringing water to the farmers

in the southern regions of the Delta and Southern California. They were successful in showing a
Federal judge in 2008 that changes in the Delta water flow caused endangerment of the Delta Smelt.
So the judge closed the pumps during breeding season.

Then the deprived group of Delta farmers contested the closure by bringing new information to the
court. In December 2010, the judge reopened the case saying “The 2008 (biological opinion findings)
are arbitrary, capricious, and unlawful, and are remanded to Fish & Wildlife for further consideration
in accordance with this decision and the requirements of law. . ."”

What?
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Now, in February 2010 comes this. “The U.S. Department of Interior (boss of U.S. Fish and Wildlife)
today announced a new policy aimed at ensuring the integrity of scientific and scholarly activities it
uses, and appointed a Scientific Integrity Officer to coordinate the new poticy’s implementation.”

Could this be a response to criticism of the techniques of determining risk to environmentally
challenged species? | addressed the use of risk techniques in 2008 when LADWP commissioned a study
that “Used state-of-the-art analytical techniques (Stochastic modeling) to calculate the expected
cost of LADWP owned solar projects (Measure B)."”

Stochastic analysis modeling was originally catled the Monte Carlo system, useful in predicting risk.

The U.S. Fish and Wildlife findings in the first Delta Smelt case predicted 0 to 40% risk of extinction
might be found for the Delta Smelt. (Now you know why the capricious. )

But who needs a model to tell us the sea is rising? Every year someone measures it and tells us the
sea measures higher than where it was the year before.

Yet, like arguing how many angels can dance on the head of a pin, Californians persist in spending
time and money arguing suitable environment or a E_ittle fish that is sure to get lost when saltwater
flowing through the Golden Gate engulfs the Delta.

Right beside my computer is a map produced by the California Institute. It shows what will be
covered by saltwater in our area when the sea rises 1.4 meter (55inches). Most of Venice and all of
Playa Vista will be under. Whether it will occur in forty, fifty, or 100 years from now is tnknown.

But we can predict it will happen. As long as Southern California depends on the Delta for water to
drink, there is little comfort knowing the Delta will probably go under saltwater before we do.

(Dede Audet is a longtime community activist who participated in community councils before there
were neighborhood councils. She is a former president of the Venice Neighborhood Council. This
opinion piece first appeared in the Free Venice Beachhead ... www.freevenice.org. it is reprinted
here with the writer’s permission.) -cw
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